








CITY OF HANOVER
CITY COUNCIL MEETING
NOVEMBER 5, 2025

Call to Order:

Mayor Greg Zgutowicz called the Council Meeting of Tuesday, November 5, 2025, to order at 7:00 p.m.
Present were Mayor Greg Zgutowicz, Council Members Mike Amery, Gretchen Barrett, John Ganfield
and Jim Zajicek. Also Present were City Administrator Jennifer Nash, City Clerk Jenny Peterson, Public
Works Supervisor Trent Brunn, and City Attorney Michael Ervin. Public Attendance: Mike Gessellchen,

Approval of Agenda:

Administrator Nash noted the following items proposed for addition to the agenda:
e 3j— Addition to Consent Agenda — Resolution 11-05-25-111 — Personnel Actions
e 3k — Addition to Consent Agenda — Purchase of Tires
e 5a— Addition to Old Business — Update on Wright County Zoning Decision for 199
Jansen

A motion was made by Amery and seconded by Zijicek to approve the agenda as amended. All in
favor. Motion carried.

Consent Agenda:

Council Member Amery pulled items a. Minutes from October 21, 2025, and c. Resolution 11-05-25-
104 Transfer ARPA Interest to General Fund.

The motion was by Amery and seconded by Barrett to approve the consent agenda as amended.

a. Approve Claims as Presented:

Claims $ 685,268.98
Payroll $ 18,815.28
P/Rtaxes & Exp. $  7,000.76
Other Claims $  4965.57
Total Claims $ 716,050.59

Resolution 11-05-25-105 — Designating Data Practices Responsible Authority
Resolution 11-05-25-106 — Renewing Residential Recycling Contract

Resolution 11-05-25-107 — Approving CSAH 19 Pay Voucher #10

Resolution 11-05-25-108 — Approving Pheasant Run Pay VVoucher #3

Resolution 11-05-25-109 — Updating Personnel Policy for MN Paid Leave Compliance
Resolution 11-05-25-110 — Approving Fire Department Purchases

Resolution 11-05-25-111 — Personnel Actions

Purchase of Tires

—S@meaoT

All in favor. Motion carried.



Approve Minutes of October 21, 2025, City Council Work Session Meeting
Council Member Amery would like to add a paragraph to item 5a. Planning Commission Item —
Concept Plan on Rosedale Ave which will state:

“Council Member Amery asked if anyone in attendance was in favor or opposed, there was no
response. Amery commented that there were also no residents at the Planning Commission meeting
that made comments.”

A motion was made by Amery and seconded by Barrett to approve October 21, 2025, City
Council Work Session Meeting Minutes as amended. Motion carried.

Resolution 11-05-25-104 — Transfer ARPA Interest to General Fund

Council Member Amery asked if $23,452.65 could go toward the waste water treatment plant project
and/or what can we do with this money. Administrator Nash gave an overview of the options for
spending the funds.

A motion was made by Amery and seconded by Barrett to approve Resolution 11-05-25-104
Transfer ARPA Interest to General Fund. Motion carried.

Citizen’s Forum
No one was present to comment.

Old Business

a. Update on Wright County Zoning Decision for 199 Jansen
Council Member Amery noted the September 4™ letter from City Planner Nash to Wright County
regarding the City opposing the rezoning of the 199 Jansen property. Wright County Planning
Commission approved the rezone of the property. Discussions ensued regarding expanding
infrastructure, annexation process, adjacent properties, and the city’s comprehensive plan. The next
step will be getting infrastructure costs from the engineer and details of policy for requirements for
sewer and water connections from city planner.

New Business

a. Annual Snowplow Policy Review
Public Works Supervisor Brunn stated the routes will stay the same as last year and will add the new
roads at River Landing and Oakview Ridge. Brunn stated they will still center store the snow on the
cul-de-sacs. Discussion ensued regarding property damage and cost of replacement.

Reports
e Amery — Planning Commission met two weeks ago regarding a concept plan on the
Schendel property with 28 residents in attendance. The commission listened to many
residents and had come up with a list of items the developer will need to complete before
bringing the concept back to the Planning Commission.
e Barrett — Joint Powers Board saved a million dollars on the new project. Vandalism at the
elementary school forest, she is requesting staff contact the Sheriff’s department and will



send some suggestions for times. Asked staff about additional Fire Department SOG
updates. City Administrator Nash responded will be brought to Council after this year’s
officer hiring process is complete. Barrett also requested the bridge be cleared for
pedestrian traffic in the winter, Brunn will contact Kory with WSB regarding the walkway
from Hilltop to the bridge for MS4 regulations on salt/sand.

Zajicek — none

Brunn — The fifth-grade classes at Hanover Elementary School will be naming and painting
the snowplows on November 11"

Peterson — Park Board discussed the Pumpkin Decorating event, Pheasant Run Trail
Project, Sign project and Adopt-a-Park program. The Fuel System will be installed on
November 20", Discussion ensued regarding the old Christmas/Holiday lights, staff will
research donating the decorations to the Historical Society.

Administrator Nash — Windows for City Hall are ordered but delivery is out until January.
City Hall back door was installed. Park Board and Planning Commission will each have 2
openings for 2026.

Zgutowicz — Boy Scouts Q & A evening regarding

Ganfield — none

Adjournment
A motion was made by Amery and seconded by Barrett to adjourn the meeting at 8:13 p.m. All

in favor. Motion carried.

ATTEST:

APPROVED BY:

Greg Zgutowicz, Mayor

Jenny Peterson, City Clerk



Payments Batch 111825 Claims

Refer
Cash Payment

Invoice X11032025

Transaction Date

Refer

Cash Payment
Invoice 8578
Transaction Date

Refer

Cash Payment
Invoice 11/27/25
Cash Payment
Invoice 11/27/25
Cash Payment
Invoice 11/27/25

Transaction Date

Refer

Cash Payment
Invoice SAC fee
Cash Payment
Invoice SAC fee
Cash Payment
Invoice SAC fee
Cash Payment
invoice SAC fee
Cash Payment
Invoice SAC fee
Cash Payment
Invoice SAC fee
Cash Payment
Invoice SAC fee
Cash Payment
Invoice SAC fee
Cash Payment
Invoice SAC fee
Cash Payment
Invoice SAC fee
Cash Payment
Invoice SAC fee
Cash Payment
Invoice SAC fee
Cash Payment
Invoice SAC fee

Transaction Date
Refer

Cash Payment
Invoice 38404

Transaction Date

750 AT&T MOBILITY

752 CENTERPOINT ENERGY

753 CITY OF ST. MICHAEL

HANOVER
Payments

7

Current Period: November 2025

E 100-43000-321 Telephone

10/25/2025
11/10/2025

751 CARSON, CLELLAND & SCHREDE

E 100-41610-304 Legal Fees
10/30/2025
11/10/2025

$468,950.62

Cki# 005254E 11/18/2025

9/26 - 10/25/25 PW cell phones Acct
287299098428

Cash 10100
Oct 2025 attorney fees
Cash 10100

Ck# 005255E 11/18/2025

E 100-43000-383 Gas Utilities
11/27/2025

E 100-42280-383 Gas Utilities
11/27/2025

E 100-41940-383 Gas Utilities
11/27/2025

11/10/2025

Cash

9/29 - 10/28/25 gas utility 10801925-8

9/29 - 10/28/25 gas utility 5774149-8

9/29 - 10/28/25 gas utility 5783209-9

10100

Cki# 005256E 11/18/2025

E 602-49455-310 Other Professional Servi
11/18/2025

E 602-49455-310 Other Professional Servi
11/18/2025

E 602-49455-310 Other Professional Servi
11/18/2025

E 602-49455-310 Other Professional Servi
11/18/2025

E 602-49455-310 Other Professional Servi
11/18/2025

E 602-49455-310 Other Professional Servi
11/18/2025

E 602-49455-310 Other Professional Servi
11/18/2025

E 602-49455-310 Other Professional Servi
11/18/2025

E 602-49455-310 Other Professional Servi
11/18/2025

E 602-49455-310 Other Professional Servi
11/18/2025

E 602-49455-310 Other Professional Servi
11/18/2025

E 602-49455-310 Other Professional Servi
11/18/2025

E 602-49455-310 Other Professional Servi
11/18/2025

11/10/2025

754 CLASSIC CLEANING COMPANY, LL _

E 100-41940-310 Other Professional Servi
10/31/2025

11/10/2025

Cash

Cash

615 Jandel Ave NE SAC fee

1074 Ashbury Ln NE SAC fee

1225 Deerpath Dr NE SAC fee

905 Kepler Ave NE SAC fee

11359 5th St NE SAC fee

313 Emmy Ln SAC fee

802 Walnut Ct SAC fee

800 Walnut Cr SAC fee

9759 Jordan Ave NE SAC fee

1213 Deerpath Dr NE SAC fee

834 Walnut Grove Ln SAC fee

819 Walnut Grove Ln SAC fee

933 Kepler Ave NE SAC fee

10100

Oct cleanings - including 2 additional

10100

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

11/13/25 12:55 PM
Page 1

$139.71

s13071 V'

$424.00

$424.00

$199.08

$46.59

$187.83

$433.50 \/

$6,284.00

$6,284.00

$6,284.00

$6,284.00

$6,284.00

$6,284.00

$6,284.00

$6,284.00

$6,284.00

$6,284.00

$6,284.00

$6,284.00

$6,284.00

$81,692.00

$545.00

$545.00

v

S



HANOVER

Payments

Current Period: November 2025

755 COLLABORATIVE PLANNING LLC  Ck# 005257E 11/18/2025

Refer

Cash Payment E 100-41910-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 2025-259 11/2/2025

Cash Payment E 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 2025-259 11/2/2025

Cash Payment E 818-41910-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 2025-257 11/2/2025

Cash Payment E 818-41910-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 2025-258 11/2/12025

Cash Payment E 818-41910-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 2025-253 11/2/2025

Cash Payment E 818-41910-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 2025-256 11/2/2025

Cash Payment E 841-41910-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 2025-254 11/2/2025

Cash Payment E 840-41910-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 2025-255 11/2/2025

Transaction Date 11/10/2025

756 COMCAST
E 100-41940-321 Telephone

Refer
Cash Payment

Invoice

Oct P & Z - general planning

Oct Bldg inspections
Proj 208371 Schendel Farm concept

Project 208371
Proj 208370 Worth Property concept

Project 208370
Proj 208369 Hilltop

Project 208369
Proj 208336 River Inn

Project 208336
Highlands & Vistas
Oakview Ridge 2nd addition

Cash 10100 Total

City Hall internet Acct 8772105620005724
11/5 - 12/4/25

Transaction Date 11/10/2025 Cash 10100 Total
Refer 778 ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES

Cash Payment E 100-42220-580 Other Equipment Chim sticks

Invoice 10/27/2025

Cash Payment E 100-41570-205 Bank Fees late fee

Invoice 10/27/2025

Transaction Date 11/12/2025 Cash 10100 Total
Refer 798 FEHN COMPANIES _

Cash Payment E 405-45200-310 Other Professional Servi Pay voucher #4 Pheasant Run improvements
Invoice 2530-4 11/12/2025

Transaction Date 11/13/2025 Cash 10100 Total
Refer 757 FINKEN WATER SOLUTIONS Ck# 005258E 11/18/2025

Cash Payment E 100-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G City hall cook & cooler rental

Invoice 400099

Cash Payment E 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies PW water and cook & cooler rental

Invoice 400099

Transaction Date 11/10/2025 Cash 10100 Total
Refer 758 GUIDANCE POINT TECHNOLOGIE

Cash Payment E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi restore files, review scan to PDF

Invoice 21808 9/1/2025

Transaction Date 11/10/2025 Cash 10100 Total

Refer 792 HAMANN, SARA

Ckit 005271E 11/18/2025

Cash Payment E 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses

Invoice

Transaction Date 11/12/2025

Refer 794 HARBOR FREIGHT

Cash

mileage to finance and mentorship meeting

10100 Total

Chki# 005273E 11/18/2025

Cash Payment

Invoice 4792d8f2 11/3/2025

E 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor E bandsaw blade

11/13/25 12:55 PM

Page 2

$1,629.25
$2,626.75
$1,762.25
$565.25
$365.75
$465.50
$532.00

$498.75

$8,445.50

$377.00

$377.00
$224.50
$37.89

$262.39

$20,775.55

$20,775.55

$8.00
$34.20

$42.20

$92.50

$92.50 f

$33.60

v

$33.60

$27.99 /



HANOVER

Payments

Current Period: November 2025

Transaction Date 11/12/2025 Cash 10100
Refer 759 HARDWARE HANK Ck# 005259E 11/18/2025
Cash Payment E 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies toilet bow! de-limer cleaner
Invoice 188246 10/23/2025

Transaction Date 11/10/2025 Cash 10100

Refer 760 Hassan Sand & Gravel Inc Cki# 005260E 11/18/2025
Cash Payment E 100-43121-224 Street Maint Materials  boulevard dirt

Invoice 189824 8/13/2025

Transaction Date 11/10/2025 Cash 10100
Refer 761 Holiday Outdoor Decor _

Cash Payment E 100-45186-437 Other Miscellaneous Holiday lights

Invoice 21809 10/31/2025

Transaction Date 11/10/2025 Cash 10100

Refer
Cash Payment
Invoice 13821

Transaction Date

i

Refer
Cash Payment
Invoice

Transaction Date

Refer
Cash Payment
Invoice 4973766

Transaction Date

Refer

Cash Payment
Invoice

Cash Payment
Invoice

Cash Payment
Invoice

Cash Payment
Invoice

Cash Payment
Invoice

Cash Payment
Invoice

Cash Payment
Invoice

Cash Payment
Invoice

Cash Payment
Invoice

Cash Payment
Invoice

Cash Payment
Invoice

764 1-94 WEST CHAMBER OF COMMER _
G 100-15500 Prepaid Items

11/3/2025

11/10/2025

801 iFIT Inc

E 107-42220-580

11/13/2025

766 Innovative Office Solutions LLC

E 100-41570-200

Cash 10100

Other Equipment

Cash 10100

Ck# 005262E 11/18/2025
Office Supplies (GENER copy paper

11/4/2025

11/10/2025

E 810-48200-810

E 810-48200-810

E 810-48200-810

E 810-48200-810

E 810-48200-810

E 810-48200-810

E 810-48200-810

E 810-48200-810

E 810-48200-810

E 810-48200-810

E 810-48200-810

Cash 10100

765 J P BROOKS, INC

Refunds & Reimbursem- 386 Emmy Ln escrow release
Refunds & Reimbursem 1833 Oak Ridge St escrow release
Refunds & Reimbursem 745 Mallard St NE escrow release
Refunds & Reimbursem 4852 Meadowlark Cr escrow release
Refunds & Reimbursem 4934 Meadowlark Cr escrow release
Refunds & Reimbursem 1744 Oak Ridge escrow release
Refunds & Reimbursem 305 Emmy Ln escrow release
Refunds & Reimbursem 939 Emmy Ln escrow release
Refunds & Reimbursem 1000 emmy Ln escrow release
Refunds & Reimbursem 363 Emmy Ln escrow release

Refunds & Reimbursem 322 Emmy Ln escrow release

Chamber of Commerce dues for 2026

Nodictrack treadmill for FD - donation fund

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

11/13/25 12:55 PM
Page 3

$27.99

$22.99

$2209 v

$118.50

$118.50

$23,500.00

$23,500.00

$395.00

$395.00

$3,247.00

$3,247.00

$24.74

$24.74

$5,000.00
$5,000.00
$5,000.00
$5,000.00
$5,000.00
$5,000.00
$5,000.00
$5,000.00
$5,000.00
$5,000.00

$5,000.00

v~

L~

-

v



HANOVER 11/13/25 12:55 PM
Page 4
Payments
Current Period: November 2025

Cash Payment E 810-48200-810 Refunds & Reimbursem 330 Emmy Ln escrow release $5,000.00
Invoice
Cash Payment E 810-48200-810 Refunds & Reimbursem 321 Emmy Ln esrow release $5,000.00
Invoice
Cash Payment E 810-48200-810 Refunds & Reimbursem 318 Emmy Ln esrow release $5,000.00
Invoice
Transaction Date 11/10/2025 Cash 10100 Total $70,000.00
Refer 762 JME of Monticello Inc. _
Cash Payment E 100-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G  Bin blocks $300.00
Invoice 81125 9/8/2025
Transaction Date 11/10/2025 Cash 10100 Total $300.00
Refer 763 JOINT POWERS WATER BOARD Cldt 005261E 11/18/2025
Cash Payment E 601-49410-310 Other Professional Servi 615 Jandel Ave NE WAC fee $2,541.00
Invoice
Cash Payment E 601-49410-310 Other Professional Servi 1074 Ashbury Lane NE WAC fee $2,541.00
Invoice
Cash Payment E 601-49410-310 Other Professional Servi 1225 Deerpath Dr NE WAC fee $2,541.00
Invoice
Cash Payment E 601-49410-310 Other Professional Servi 905 Kepler Ave NE WAC fee $2,541.00
Invoice
Cash Payment E 601-49410-310 Other Professional Servi 11359 5th ST NE WAC fee $2,541.00
Invoice
Cash Payment E 601-49410-310 Other Professional Servi 313 Emmy Ln WAC fee $2,541.00
Invoice
Cash Payment E 601-49410-310 Other Professional Servi 802 Walnut Ct WAC fee $2,541.00
Invoice
Cash Payment E 601-49410-310 Other Professional Servi 800 Walnut Ct WAC fee $2,541.00
Invoice
Cash Payment E 601-49410-310 Other Professional Servi 9759 Jordan Ave NE WAC fee $2.541.00
Invoice
Cash Payment E 601-49410-310 Other Professional Servi 1213 Deerpath Dr NE WAC fee $2,541.00
Invoice
Cash Payment E 601-49410-310 Other Professional Servi 834 Walnut Grove L.n WAC fee $2,541.00
Invoice
Cash Payment E 601-49410-310 Other Professional Servi 819 Wianut Grove Ln WAG fee $2,541.00
Invoice
Cash Payment E 601-49410-310 Other Professional Servi 933 Kepler Ave NE WAC fee $2,541.00
Invoice
Cash Payment E 601-49410-310 Other Professional Servi 115205th St NE - dupe permit from 2023 -$2,100.00
Invoice
Transaction Date 11/10/2025 Cash 10100 Total $30,933.00
Refer 768 LANO EQUIPMENT - LORETTO
Cash Payment E 100-43121-224 Street Maint Materials tiller 72" rotary $250.00
Invoice 03-1196207 11/3/2025
Cash Payment E 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G TOR pivot blower $45.99
Invoice 03-11971218 11/5/2025
Transaction Date 11/10/2025 Cash 10100 Total $295.99
Refer 769 Law, Deanna Cki# 005263E 11/18/2025
Cash Payment E 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses mileage for packet drop offs and flag banner $35.70

Invoice

pickup

v~

/

v’



HANOVER 11/13/25 12:55 PM

Page 5
Payments
Current Period: November 2025
Transaction Date 11/10/2025 Cash 10100 Total $35.70
Refer 767 Lawson Products _
Cash Payment E 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies PW shop supplies $365.86
Invoice 9312790551-1 9/5/2025
Cash Payment E 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies zip ties for xmas lights $57.52
Invoice 9312970996 11/7/2025
Transaction Date 11/10/2025 Cash 10100 Total $423.38
Refer 770 MCFOA REGION IV B
Cash Payment E 100-41430-208 Training and Instruction MCFOA Region IV meeting for Deanna, Jenny $130.00
and Sara

Invoice
Transaction Date 11/10/2025 Cash 10100 Total $130.00
Refer 771 MENARDS - BUFFALO _
Cash Payment E 100-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G paint and primer $52.32
Invoice 39286 10/31/2025
Cash Payment E 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies PW shop supplies $51.69
Invoice 39065 10/27/2025
Cash Payment E 100-43125-224 Street Maint Materials ~ post mounts- temp mailbox is one is hit by plow $63.96
Invoice 39065 10/27/2025
Cash Payment E 100-45200-225 Landscaping Materials landscape trim $164.70
Invoice 38925 10/25/2025
Transaction Date 11/10/2025 Cash 10100 Total $332.67
Refer 775 METRO WEST INSPECTION SERVI Cki# 005264E 10/18/2025
Cash Payment E 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi Oct 2025 finalized permits $16,658.01
Invoice 4775 10/27/2025
Transaction Date 11/10/2025 Cash 10100 Total $16,658.01
Refer 774 MN EQUIPMENT }
Cash Payment E 100-43122-224 Street Maint Materials  Boom mower for ditches $1,200.00
Invoice F02515 10/6/2025
Transaction Date 11/10/2025 Cash 10100 Total $1,200.00
Refer 773 MN PEIP _
Cash Payment G 100-21707 Life Ins Dec life ins $106.18
Invoice 1569023 11/10/2025
Cash Payment G 100-21706 Medical/Dental Ins Dec medical ins $5,937.22
Invoice 1569023 11/10/2025
Transaction Date 11/10/2025 Cash 10100 Total $6,043.40
Refer 772 MONTICELLO MEMORIALS, LLC _
Cash Payment E 100-43121-224 Street Maint Materials  replace stone that was broke on columbarium $225.00
Invoice 23049 11/5/2025
Transaction Date 11/10/2025 Cash 10100 Total $225.00
Refer 776 Mossworx Design Inc _
Cash Payment E 100-41940-520 Buildings and Structures Drafting quote for pavilion project $1,000.00
Invoice 1300 8/18/2025
Transaction Date 11/12/2025 Cash 10100 Total $1,000.00
Refer 777 OMANN BROTHERS INC _
Cash Payment E 100-43121-224 Street Maint Materials  patching materials $257.55
Invoice 19283 11/4/2025

Transaction Date 11/12/2025 Cash 10100 Total $257.55



HANOVER
Payments

Current Period: November 2025

Refer 779 Ortiz, Erasmo B
Cash Payment E 100-48205-810 Refunds & Reimbursem damage deposit for event on 11/1/25
Invoice

Transaction Date 11/12/2025 Cash 10100
Refer ‘ 781 Peterson, Jennifer Ckd# 005265E 11/18/2025
Cash Payment E 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses mileage for banner pickups
Invoice

Transaction Date 11/12/2025 Cash 10100
Refer 780 PINNACLE PRINTING INCORPORA _

Cash Payment E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER enelopes

Invoice 21305 10/31/2025

Transaction Date 11/12/2025 Cash 10100
Refer 791 PLUNKETTS )

Cash Payment E 100-41940-310 Other Professional Servi pest control

Invoice 10247762 11/10/2025

Transaction Date 11/12/2025 Cash 10100
Refer 782 REPUBLIC SERVICES #894 Ck# 005266E 11/18/2025

Cash Payment E 100-43245-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos Oct garbage
Invoice
Transaction Date 11/12/2025 Cash 10100

Refer 783 REPUBLIC SERVICES #894 Cki# 005267E 11/18/2025
Cash Payment E 100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos City Hall garbage Nov 2025
Invoice

Cash Payment E 100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos City Hall organics Nov 2025
Invoice

Cash Payment E 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G FD garbage Nov 2025
Invoice

Cash Payment E 100-43000-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos PW garbage Nov 2025
Invoice

Transaction Date 11/12/2025 Cash 10100

Refer 784 RUSSELL SECURITY RESOURCE I Ckit 005268E 11/18/2025

Cash Payment E 100-41940-520 Buildings and Structures City Hall back door replacement
Invoice

Transaction Date 11/12/2025 Cash 10100

Refer 786 SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY  _
Cash Payment E 100-43121-224 Street Maint Materials ~ water bags for boulevard trees
Invoice 159518756-001 10/13/2025

Transaction Date 11/12/2025 Cash 10100
Refer 785 SQUIRES, WALDSPURGER & MAC _

Cash Payment E 100-41610-304 Legal Fees attorney fees Oct 2025
Invoice 1023 10/31/2025

Cash Payment E 841-41910-310 Other Professional Servi Highlands & Vistas

Invoice 1023 10/31/2025

Transaction Date 11/12/2025 Cash 10100
Refer 793 SUBURBAN TIRE WHOLESALE, IN Ck# 005272E 11/18/2025
Cash Payment E 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G tires for F-250

Invoice 10209633 11/6/2025

Transaction Date 11/12/2025 Cash 10100

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

11/13/25 12:55 PM
Page 6

$700.00

$700.00

$56.00

$56.00

$189.00

$189.00

$98.44

$98.44

$6,719.44

$6,719.44

$351.78

$363.58

$46.61

$162.09

$924.08

$3.957.00

$3,957.00

$86.91

$86.91

$6,516.50

$141.00

$6,657.50

$736.80

$736.80

v

NN NN

N\

-



HANOVER
Payments

Current Period: November 2025

Refer 787 Toulue, Mercy _

Cash Payment E 100-48205-810 Refunds & Reimbursem damage deposit for event on 11/8/25
Invoice

Transaction Date 11/12/2025 Cash 10100

Refer 802 Veit & Company Inc B
Cash Payment E 418-43121-310 Other Professional Servi CSAH 19 Pay voucher #11
Invoice 11/18/2025

Transaction Date 11/13/2025 Cash 10100

Refer 788 VEOLIA WATER NORTH AMERICA  Cki# 005269E 11/18/2025
Cash Payment  E 601-43252-310 Other Professional Servi water fee Dec 2025
invoice 9000234319 11/1/2025

Cash Payment E 602-43252-310 Other Professional Servi wasterwater fee Dec 2025
Invoice 9000234319 11/1/2025

Transaction Date 11/12/2025 Cash 10100

Refer 789 Wright County Finance R

Cash Payment E 100-42102-310 Other Professional Servi Oct 2025 patro! fines

Invoice 200024286 11/6/2025

Cash Payment E 100-42102-310 Other Professional Servi Nov 2025 patrol

Invoice 200024285 11/6/2025

Transaction Date 11/12/2025 Cash 10100

Refer 795 XCEL ENERGY Ck# 005274E 11/18/2025

Cash Payment E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities Acct 51-0015057604-7 10/6 - 11/4/25
Invoice 951916064 11/5/2025

Transaction Date 11/12/2025 Cash 10100

Refer 796 XCEL ENERGY Cki# 005275E 11/18/2025

Cash Payment E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities Acct 51-0015057609-2 10/6 - 11/5/25
Invoice 951941786 11/5/2025

Transaction Date 11/12/2025 Cash 10100

Refer 797 XCEL ENERGY Cki#t 005276E 11/18/2025

Cash Payment E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities Acct 51-0015057655-8 10/6 - 11/4/25
Invoice 951924532 11/5/2025

Transaction Date 11/12/2025 Cash 10100

Refer 790 ZEP SALES & SERVICE Chit 005270E 11/18/2025

Cash Payment E 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies mop heads

Invoice 9011849334 10/1/2025

Transaction Date 11/12/2025 Cash 10100

s

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

11/13/25 12:55 PM
Page 7

$600.00

$600.00

$153,806.47

$153,806.47 \/

$4,971.79
$7,107.54

$1207933 ¥

$206.64

$13,383.33

$13,589.97 \/

$97.08

sor08 V

$60.54

$60.54

$70.47

$70.47 /

$87.74

$87.74 ‘/



HANOVER 11/13/25 12:55 PM
Page 8

Payments

Current Period: November 2025

Fund Summary

10100 Cash

100 GENERAL FUND $92,086.77
107 FIRE DEPT DONATIONS FUND $3,247.00
405 PARK DEDICATION FEE $20,775.55
418 STREET CAPITAL PROJ FUND $153,806.47
601 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $35,904.79
602 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND $88,799.54
810 BUILDING PERMITS ESCROW FUND $70,000.00
818 MISC ESCROWS FUND $3,158.75
840 OAKVIEW RIDGE $498.75
841 HIGHLANDS & VISTAS DEVEL AGRMT $673.00

$468,950.62
Pre-Written Checks $163,395.90

Checks to be Generated by the Computer $305,654.72
Total $468,950.62




HANOVER 11/13/25 1:50 PM

Page 1
*Check Summary Register©
Batch: 111825 Claims /
Name -Check Date Check Amt
e g e A S R SR G g Z L ] L] B Wt
10100 Cash
AT&T MOBILITY 11/18/2025 $139.71 9/26 - 10/25/25 PW cell phones Acct 28729909
CENTERPOINT ENERGY 11/18/2025 $433.50 9/29 - 10/28/25 gas utility 10801925-8
CITY OF ST. MICHAEL 11/18/2025 $81,692.00 615 Jandel Ave NE SAC fee
Coliaborative Planning LLC 11/18/2025 $8,445.50 Oct P & Z - general planning
FINKEN WATER SOLUTIONS 11/18/2025 $42.20 City hall cook & cooler rental
HARDWARE HANK 11/18/2025 $22.99 toilet bowl de-limer cleaner
Hassan Sand & Gravel Inc 11/18/2025 $118.50 boulevard dirt
JOINT POWERS WATER BOARD 11/18/2025 $30,933.00 615 Jandel Ave NE WAC fee
Innovative Office Solutions LL 11/18/2025 $24.74 copy paper
Law, Deanna 11/18/2025 $35.70 mileage for packet drop offs and flag banner pi
METRO WEST INSPECTION SER 10/18/2025 $16,658.01 Oct 2025 finalized permits
Peterson, Jennifer 11/18/2025 $56.00 mileage for banner pickups
REPUBLIC SERVICES #894 11/18/2025 $6,719.44 Oct garbage
REPUBLIC SERVICES #894 11/18/2025 $924.06 City Hall garbage Nov 2025
RUSSELL SECURITY RESOURC 11/18/2025 $3,957.00 City Hall back door replacement
Veolia Water North America 11/18/2025 $12,079.33 water fee Dec 2025
Acuity Specialty Products, Inc 11/18/2025 $87.74 mop heads
HAMANN, SARA 11/18/2025 $33.60 mileage to finance and mentorship meeting q 0
SUBURBAN TIRE WHOLESALE, | 11/18/2025 $736.80 tires for F-250 KUH q g '
HARBOR FREIGHT 11/18/2025 $27.99 bandsaw blade 77 @
XCEL ENERGY 11/18/2025 $97.08 Acct 51-0015057604-7 10/6 - 11/4/25 # l U !
XCEL ENERGY 11/18/2025 $60.54 Acct 51-0015057609-2 10/6 - 11/5/25
XCEL ENERGY 11/18/2025 $70.47 Acct 51-0015057655-8 10/6 - 11/4/25
CARSON, CLELLAND & SCHRED 11/18/2025 $424.00 Oct 2025 attorney fees
CLASSIC CLEANING COMPANY 11/18/2025 $545.00 Oct cleanings - including 2 additional
COMCAST 11/18/2025 $377.00 City Hall internet Acct 8772105620005724 11/
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES 11/18/2025 $262.39 Chim sticks
FEHN COMPANIES 11/18/2025 $20,775.55 Pay voucher #4 Pheasant Run improvements
Guidance Point Technologies 11/18/2025 $92.50 restore files, review scan to PDF
Holiday Outdoor Decor 11/18/2025 $23,500.00 Holiday lights
1-94 WEST CHAMBER OF COMM 11/18/2025 $395.00 Chamber of Commerce dues for 2026
iFIT Inc 11/18/2025 $3,247.00 Nodictrack treadmill for FD - donation fund
J P BROOKS, INC 11/18/2025 $70,000.00 386 Emmy Ln escrow release
JME of Monticello Inc. 11/18/2025 $300.00 Bin blocks
LANGC EQUIPMENT - LORETTO 11/18/2025 $295.99 tiller 72" rotary
Lawson Products 11/18/2025 $423.38 PW shop supplies
MCFOA REGION Iv 11/18/2025 $130.00 MCFOA Region IV meeting for Deanna, Jenny
MENARDS - BUFFALO 11/18/2025 $332.67 paint and primer
MN EQUIPMENT 11/18/2025 $1,200.00 Boom mower for ditches
MN PEIP 11/18/2025 $6,043.40 Dec life ins
MONTICELLO MEMORIALS, LLC 11/18/2025 $225.00 replace stone that was broke on columbarium
Mossworx Design Inc 11/18/2025 $1,000.00 Drafting quote for pavilion project .
OMANN BROTHERS INC 11/18/2025 $257.55 patching materials
Ortiz, Erasmo 11/18/2025 $700.00 damage deposit for event on 11/1/25
PINNACLE PRINTING INCORPOR 11/18/2025 $189.00 enelopes
PLUNKETTS 11/18/2025 $98.44 pest control
SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 11/18/2025 $86.91 water bags for boulevard trees
Squires & Waldspurger & Mace 11/18/2025 $6,657.50 attorney fees Oct 2025
Toulue, Mercy 11/18/2025 $600.00 damage deposit for event on 11/8/25
Veit & Company Inc 11/18/2025 $153,806.47 CSAH 19 Pay voucher #11
Wright County Finance 11/18/2025 $13,589.97 Oct 2025 patrol fines

Total Checks $468,950.62



Collaborative Planning
Month: Oct 2025

Project Name:

General Planning

Building Permits

298 Jandel CUP

Brian Lee - 5th St Rezoning/CPA

1328 Jensen Garage Variance

JP Brooks / Schirmers - Amendments

Sunram - Concept Plan North Side of CR 20

JP Brooks / Schirmers - Concept Plan

Anderson - Highlands and Vistas

Highlands and Vistas - Final

Highlands and Vistas - DA

River Inn

River Inn - RIT Addition

Sunram - River Landing Developers Agreement
CRHW 5th Addition - Developers Agreement
CRHW 6th Addition - Forestar

CRHW 7th Addition - Lennar

Roy C. Inc. - Site Plan and Variance

Hilltop amended - Site & Building Plan

315 Mallard Vacation

Schirmer CPA

Oakview Ridge Prelim Plat - closed

Oakview Ridge Final Plat - closed

Oakview Ridge DA

Rivers Edge - 3rd Addition Developers Agreement
Rivers Edge - 2nd Addition Vacation of Easement
Rivers Edge - 5th Addition Final Plat

Rivers Edge - 4th Addition Developers Agreement
Rivers Edge of Hanover - Developers Agreement
Rivertown Villas - Developers Agreement
Kingston Miller Zoning for auto

Jared Worth Concept Plan

Prindle Site Plan

Worth Property Concept Plan

1112 River Rd NE - Schendel Farm Concept Plan

Amount:
$ 1,629.25
S 2,626.75
$ 532.00
S 465.50
S 365.75
S 498.75
$ 565.25
$ 1,762.25
S 8,445.50



Collaborative Planning, LLC

PO Box 251

Hamel, MN 55340

+4730569

INVOICE

BILLTO

City of Hanover

PO Box 278

Hanover, MN 55341

PROJECT

Planning and Zoning Admin

DATE

10/06/2025
10/07/2025

10/08/2025
10/09/2025
10/10/2025

10/14/2025

10/16/2025

10/17/2026
10/20/2025

10/21/2025

Emails with Deanna re: PC meeting.

Meeting with Jenn and Jennifer re: various
projects. Phone conference with engineer,
phone conference with Jenn. Email from
Scott, reviewing documents, email to
Jenn/Jennifer.

Emails with Deanna re: PC.
Email to Jennifer/Jenn re: development.

Emails with Jennifer re: re-use of industrial
park building. Emails with Sara re: escrows.

Emails with Sara re: escrows. Email from
Jennifer, reviewing Hilltop, phone conference
with Jennifer. Email from Jennifer re:
outbuilding.

Email from Jennifer re: 123, email to Jennifer.
Emails with Sarah re: accessory
structure/septic. Phone conference with
Jennifer. Emails re: temp building permit.
Email from Jennifer re; 123 plans, email to
Jennifer.

Email from Delia, review agenda.

Email from Deanna, phone conference with
Deanna re: PC agenda. Email from Jenn re:
landscaping.

Phone conference with Jenn, reviewing Comp
Plan and sewer options.

Page 1 of 4

INVOICE
DATE
ACTIVITY
City of
Hanover:Hanover
General

Planning:Hanover
General Planning

CMN
CMN

CMN
CMN
CMN

CMN

CMN

CMN
CMN

CMN

QTY

0:15
3:00

0:15
0:15
015

1:00

1:45

0:15
0:15

0:30

2025-259
11/02/2025

RATE

133.00
133.00

133.00
133.00
133.00

133.00

133.00

133.00
133.00

133.00

AMOUNT

33.26
399.00

33.25
3325
33.25

133.00

23275

33.25
33.25

66.50



10/22/2025

10/23/2025

10/27/2025

10/28/2025
10/29/2025

10/30/2025

10/31/2025

10/06/2025

10/08/2025

10/08/2025

Emails with Deanna re: PC agenda. Emails CMN
with Mike and Jennifer re: storage building.

Email from Deanna, review PC packet, email CMN
to Deanna. Email from surveyor, review

ordinance, email to surveyor. Email from

Sarah, reviewing short-term rental, email o

Sarah.

Email from Sarah, phone conference with CMN
Jennifer.

Email from Deanna re: draft PC minutes. CMN

Email to staff re: escrow release. Email from CMN
Sarah, review file and property info, email to
Sarah, email from Jenn, email from Sarah.

Prepare for meeting, teams meeting with city  CMN
attorney.

Email to Michael. Phone conference with CMN
Sarah re: code enforcement/complaints,

emails from Sarah. Email from Deanna re:

CUP application, phone conference with

Deanna, email to Deanna.

SUBTOTAL - City
of
Hanover:Hanover
General
Planning:Hanover
General Planning

City of
Hanover:Zoning
Administration/Buil
ding Permits

Emails re: GAB. Email from Deanna, emailto CMN
Sarah re: permit spreadsheet, emails with

Sarah. Email from Sarah, review new home

permit, email to Deanna. Email from Sarah,

review new home permit, locate easement
document, email to Deanna. Email from

Sarah, review new home permit, email to

Deanna. Review new home permit, email to

Sarah. Email from Deanna, review GAB,

email from Sarah, email to Deanna.

Email from Sarah, review FAB, email to Sarah. CMN
Emails from Deanna/Sarah, review GAB,
email to Deanna. Emails re: permits.

Email from Jenn re: GAB. Phone conference CMN
with Sarah re: landscape escrows. Phone
conference with Sarah re: landscaping

violation and trailer violation, emails with

Sarah. Emails from Jenn. Email from Sarah,

review basement finish, email to Sarah. Email

from Deanna/Sarah, review GAB, email to

Deanna. Email from Deanna/Sarah, review
basement finish, email to Deanna. Email from

Page 2 of 4

0:30

1:00

0:30

0:15

0:45

0:30

1:00

133.00

133.00

133.00

133.00

133.00

133.00

133.00

66.50

133.00

66.50

33.25
99.76

66.50

133.00

1,629.25

| 00~ Ly 10-HO

1:45

0:45

3:156

R

133.00

133.00

133.00

232.75

g9.75

432.25



10/13/2025
10/14/2025

10/15/2025

10/16/2025

10/17/2025

10/20/2025

10/21/2025

10/22/2025

10/23/2025

10/24/2025

10/25/2025

10/27/2025

10/28/2025

Deanna/Sarah, review revised new SFH
permit, email to Deanna/Jenn. Email from
Sarah/Deanna re: deck, review permit, email
to Deanna. Review GAB, email to Deanna.
Emails from Jenn, phone conference with
Jenn re: temp culdesac.

Emails re: permits. CMN 0:15

Emails from Deanna/Sarah, review FABS, CMN 0:45
emails to Deanna/Sarah. Email from

Deanna/Sarah, review basement permit,

email to Sarah.

Email from Sarah, review deck permit, email to CMN 2:30
Sarah, email to Deanna. Emails from

Deanna/Sarah, review bathroom remodel,

email to Deanna. Emails with Sarah re:

septic. Emails from Deanna/Sarah, review

new construction permit, email to Deanna.

Review basement finish, email to Deanna.

Email from Mike re: temp structure. Emails

with Sarah and Jennifer re: second dwelling

unit.

Review GAB, email to Deanna. Review GAB, CMN 0:15
email to Deanna.

Emails from Deanna and Sarah re: GABS, CMN 0:15

review GABS, emails to Sarah.

Emails re: permits. Email from Deanna/Sarah, CMN 0:45
review basement permit, email to Deanna.
Phone conference with Jenn, email from Jenn.

Emails from Deanna/Sarah, review GAB, CMN 0:45
email to Deanna. Emails from Deanna/Sarah,

review 3 new home permits, emails to

Deanna. Review 3 FABs, emails to Deanna.

Various emails. Emails re; basement permit,

review.

Emails from Deanna/Sarah, review GAB, CMN 0:15
email to Deanna.

Emails with Sarah re: final staking survey, CMN 1:00
review final surveys, email to Deanna.

Review GAB, email o Deanna. Review GAB,

emails with staff, phone conference with Jenn.

Emails from Deanna/Sarah, review basement

finish, email to Deanna.

Emails with Sarah re: deck replacement, CMN 0:45
review permit.

Emails from Jenn re: permits. Review new CMN 0:30
home permit, review FABS, email to Deanna.

Review deck permit, email to Deanna. CMN 0:30
Review FABs and GABs, email o Deanna.
Various emails.

Emails re: GAB/exposed dirt. Review CMN 0:15
basement permit, email to Deanna.

Page 30f 4

133.00
133.00

133.00

133.00

133.00

133.00

133.00

133.00

133.00

133.00

133.00

133.00

133.00

33.25
98.75

332.50

33.25

33.25

998.75

99.75

33.25

133.00

99.75

66.50

66.50

33.25



10/28/2025 Emails from Deanna/Sarah, review new CMN 2:15 133.00 299.25
home, email to Deanna. Phone conference
with Jenn re: floodway and GAB. Review 3
new home permits, emails with
Sarah/Deanna. Prepare builder sheet for
Oakview Ridge. Review 2 new home permits,
emails with Deanna/Sarah. Reviewing deck,
emails with Sarah/Deanna.

10/30/2025 Phone conference with Jenn re: CMN 1.45 133.00 232.75
GAB/Mfioodway, review GAB/ordinances and
maps, phone conference with Jenn, email
from Jenn, email to Deanna. Emails from
Deanna/Sarah, review several GABs, emails
to Deanna.

10/31/2025 Email from Deanna re: building permit CMN 1:15 133.00 166.25
application, email from Sarah, review revised
new home application, email to Deanna.
Review GABS, email to Deanna. Review
floodway GAB and LOMR, phone conference
with Jenn.

SUBTOTAL - City 2626.75
of Hanover:Zoning .
Administration/Buil

ding Permits (00~ L'{ Y ol - 50
| DECLARE UNDER PENALTY OF LAW THAT THIS ACCOUNT CLAIM AND SUBTOTAL 4,256.00
DEMAND IS TRUE, CORRECT AND THAT NO PART HAS BEEN PAID.

TAX 0.00
TOTAL 4,256.00
BALANCE DUE $4,256.00

Page 4 of 4



Collaborative Planning, LLC

PO Box 251
Hamel, MN 65340
+4730569

INVOICE

BILLTO

City of Hanover
PO Box 278
Hanover, MN 55341

PROJECT
Schendel Farm Concept Plan

DATE

10/06/2025

10/10/2025

10/17/2025
10/21/2025

10/22/2025

10/23/2025

10/27/2025

10/28/2025

10/30/2025

10/31/2025

SHIP TO

City of Hanover
PO Box 278
Hanover, MN 55341

173 Lverd NE

Emails re: concept plan. Review concept
plan, email to developer, emails with
developer. Phone conference with Jennifer.
Phone conference with Zach, phone
conference with Jenn, email to Jenn, email to
Deanna.

Phone conference with Jenn. Phone
conference with Jennifer.

Emails with Kurt

Reviewing concept plan, draft comment
memo. Prepare for and attend meeting at City.
Email to Kur/Zach re: PC meeting. Preparing
mailer materials, email to Deanna. Preparing
webpage, email to Deanna.

Email from Jenn, review draft memo. Emails
with Kurt re: streaming. Drafting memo and
comment memo, email to Deanna.

Emails with Kurt re: PC meeting. Emails with
Deanna re: project page. Email to Kurt/Zach
re: comment letters.

Email from Deanna, email to resident re:
concept plan. Phone conference with resident
re: concept plan. Prepare for and attend PC
meeting.

Phone conference with Jennifer re: update,
phone conference with Jenn re: update on PC
meeting. Email from staff re: resident
questions, email to resident.

Email from Kurtre: PC comments. Email from
resident, email from Jennifer, phone
conference with Jennifer. Email from Kurt.

Edit draft PC minutes, phone conference with
Deanna, email to Deanna. Prepare comment

Page 10of 2

INVOICE

DATE

o
P'fbj A

ACTIMITY

CMN

CMN

CMN
CMN

CMN

CMN

CMN

CMN

CMN

CMN

QTyY

1:15

0:30

0:15
3:15

1:15

0:30

3:30

0:45

1:00

1:00

RATE

133.00

133.00

133.00
133.00

133.00

133.00

133.00

133.00

133.00

133.00

2025-257
11/02/2025

AMOUNT

166.25

66.50

33.25
432.25

166.25

66.50

465.50

99.75

133.00

133.00



list for Kurt, email to Kurt/Zach.

| DECLARE UNDER PENALTY OF LAW THAT THIS ACCOUNT CLAIM AND SUBTOTAL 1,762.25
DEMAND IS TRUE, CORRECT AND THAT NO PART HAS BEEN PAID.
TAX 0.00
TOTAL 1,762.25
BALANCE DUE $1,762.25

Page 2 of 2



Collaborative Planning, LLC

PO Box 251
Hamel, MN 55340
+4730569

INVOICE

BILLTO

City of Hanover

PO Box 278
Hanover, MN 55341

PROJECT
Worth Property Concept Plan

DATE

SHIPTO

City of Hanover

PO Box 278
Hanover, MN 55341

ACTMTY

10/06/2025

10/08/2025

10/13/2025

10/15/2025

10/16/2025

10/17/2025
10/21/2025

Email from Steven, review concept plan, email CMN
to Steven, email from Jarod. Email from Chris,

review concept plan.

Email from County, email to staff.

CMN

Phone conference with Jenn, email from Jenn CMN

re: concept, review comment letter.

Review plan, draft comment memo, draft CMN
council memo, prepare for packet, email to

Jennifer.
Emails with Jennifer.

Email to Jarod.

CMN
CMN

Prepare for meeting, attend Council meeting. CMN

| DECLARE UNDER PENALTY OF LAW THAT THIS ACCOUNT GLAIM AND
DEMAND IS TRUE, CORRECT AND THAT NO PART HAS BEEN PAID.

SUBTOTAL
TAX
TOTAL

BALANCE DUE

Page 1 of 1

INVOICE

DATE

2025-258
11/02/2025

Q\Q(MOL*LG/QO
PV[)S A0%z2110

QTY

0:15

0:15

0:30

0:45

0:15

0:15
2:00

RATE

133.00

133.00

133.00

133.00

133.00

133.00
133.00

AMOUNT

33.25

33.25
66.50

99.75

33.25
33.25
266.00

565.25
0.00
565.25

$565.25



Collaborative Planning, LLC

PO Box 251
Hamel, MN 55340
+4730569

INVOICE
BILLTO SHIP TO INVOICE 2025-253
City of Hanover City of Hanover DATE 11/02/2025
PO Box 278 PO Box 278
Hanover, MN 55341 Hanover, MN 55341
PROJECT - Og ’5((0]
Hilltop XK /LHol ‘D 20 \Q ﬂ)) a
DATE ACTMITY QTyYy RATE AMOUNT
10/16/2025 Emails from Ryan, review plan revisions, CMN 1:30 133.00 199.50
email to Ryan, email to Jennifer. Phone
conference with Jennifer, email to Ryan.
Emails with Deanna. Draft memo and
resolution, prepare packet materials, email to
Jennifer.
10/17/2025 Emails with Ryan. Email from Deanna. CMN 015 133.00 33.25
10/21/2025 Prepare for meeting, attend Council meeting. CMN 1:00 133.00 133.00
| DECLARE UNDER PENALTY OF LAW THAT THIS ACCOUNT CLAIM AND SUBTOTAL 365.75
DEMAND IS TRUE, CORRECT AND THAT NO PART HAS BEEN PAID.
TAX 0.00
TOTAL 365.75
BALANCE DUE $365.75

Page 1 of 1



Collaborative Planning, LLC

PO Box 251
Hamel, MN 55340
+4730569

INVOICE

BILL TO

City of Hanover

PO Box 278
Hanover, MN 55341

INVOICE
DATE

2025-256
11/02/2025

L~ Lpﬂloffﬁg/ S

PROJECT .
River Inn p YDB g av%fbw
DATE ACTIVITY
10/07/2025 Phone conference with Jenn, prepare for CMN
meeting, site visit with River Inn.
10/14/2025 Email from Jennifer, review plan, textto Jenn. CMN
Email from Jennifer re: building permit.
10/16/2025 Reviewing updated plan. CMN
10/16/2025 Reviewing updated plan. Phone conference CMN
with Jennifer. Email o Tom.
10/20/2025 Email from Jenn re: site plan comments. CMN
10/23/2025 Email to Tom, email from Tom. CMN
10/28/2025 Email from Jennifer, review drawing, emailto  CMN
Jenn.
10/29/2025 Phone conference with Jenn. CMN
| DECLARE UNDER PENALTY OF LAW THAT THIS ACCOUNT CLAIM AND SUBTOTAL
DEMAND I$ TRUE, CORRECT AND THAT NO PART HAS BEEN PAID.
TAX
TOTAL
BALANCE DUE

Page 1 of 1

QTY

1:15

0:15

0:30
0:30

0:15
0:15
0:15

0:15

RATE

133.00

133.00

133.00
133.00

133.00
133.00
133.00

133.00

AMOUNT

166.25
33.25

66.50
66.50

33.25
33.25
33.25

33.25

465.50
0.00
465.50

$465.50



Collaborative Planning, LLC
PO Box 251

Hamel, MN 55340

+4730569

INVOICE

BILL TO INVOICE 2025-254
City of Hanover DATE 11/02/2025
PO Box 278

Hanover, MN 55341

KU — L 1G1o-310

PROJECT

Highlands and Vistas DA, pf//éﬂnfb
DATE ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT
10/06/2025 Review LOC history, email to Jenn. Phone CMN 1:30 133.00 199.50
conference with Jenn, email to Jenn. Email
from Jenn, reviewing file, email to Jenn,
phone conference with Jenn. Email from
Jenn. Email from Steven, phone conference
with Jenn. Emails re: LOC reduction.
10/10/2025 Email re: streetlights. CMN 0:15 133.00 33.25
10/21/2025 Email from Steven re: street lights. CMN 0:15 133.00 33.25
10/22/2025 Email from Jennifer. Phone conference with CMN 0:30 133.00 66.50
Jenn, email from Jennifer, email to Jennifer re:
lights.

10/28/2025 Phone conference with Jennifer, emails with CMN 0:30 133.00 66.50
Michael, email to Megan.

10/30/2025 Prepare for meeting, teams meeting with city = CMN 0:45 133.00 99.75

attorney.

10/31/2025 Emails with Megan. CMN 0:15 133.00 33.25
| DECLARE UNDER PENALTY OF LAW THAT THIS ACCOUNT CLAIM AND SUBTOTAL 532.00
DEMAND IS TRUE, CORRECT AND THAT NO PART HAS BEEN PAID

TAX 0.00
TOTAL 532.00
BALANCE DUE $532.00

Page 1of 1



Collaborative Planning, |LC

PO Box 251
Hamel, MN 56340
+4730569

INVOICE
BILL TO SHIP TO INVOICE 2025-255
City of Hanover City of Hanover DATE 11/02/2025
PO Box 278 PO Box 278
Hanover, MN 55341 Hanover, MN 55341
PROJECT AWHA-510
Oak View Ridge 2nd Addtion ~ — DA» 1};& W %-/ L{’L
DATE ACTVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT
10/20/2025 Phone conference with Jenny re: Parks CMN 0:15 133.00 33.25
Commission agenda.
10/21/2025 Reviewing park plan, preparing park CMN 045 133.00 99.75
dedication calculations.
10/22/2025 Emails with Lucinda. Drafting memo, phone CMN 1:00 133.00 133.00
conference with Jennifer.
10/23/2025 Editing memo, prepare item for packet, email CMN 0:30 133.00 66.50
to Jenny. Email from Lucinda.
10/24/2025 Phone conference with Lucinda re: park ded. CMN 0:30 133.00 66.50
10/27/2025 Email to Lucinda re: packetinfo, emails with CMN 0:15 133.00 33.25
Lucinda.
10/28/2025 Email to Jenny, phone conference with Jenny CMN 0:15 133.00 3325
re: Park Board meeting.
10/29/2025 Phone conference with Jenny re: update on CMN 0:15 133.00 33.25
Park Board meeting.
| DECLARE UNDER PENALTY OF LAW THAT THIS ACCOUNT GCLAIM AND SUBTOTAL 498.76
DEMAND IS TRUE, CORRECT AND THAT NO PART HAS BEEN FAID.
TAX 0.00
TOTAL 498.75
BALANCE DUE $498.75

Page 1 of 1



Metro West Inspection
Services, Inc.

P.O. Box 248

Loretto, MN 55357
+17634791720
ar@mwimn.com

BILL TO

City of Hanover
11250 5th St
Hanover, MN 55341

ACTIVITY

Permits Finaled
Finalized permits October 2025

Metro West

QTY

BALANCE DUE

GAHE

INVOICE # 4775
DATE 10/27/2025
DUE DATE 11/26/2025
TERMS Net 30

RATE AMOUNT
16,658.01 16,658.01

$16,658.01



o

{
v g

2
| =3

A A N S S S SEEE R NN SRR TR O

no N AL &
METRO WEST INSPECTION SERVICES P.O. BOX 248 LORETTO, MN 55357 v
CITY OF HANOVER
Permtt Number Address E"fsj;fei P':::—:;;:‘" n—mﬁ'&e— Plumbing fee 35% M“h:;;?"i m Metro West Total Fee
— e =2 == 555 Per unit

RENTAL 11116 RIVER RD 165.00 165.00
155-23 10658 ROSEDALE AVE F 741.75 482.14 59.00 449.01
71-24 29688 109TH AVE F 1419.35 922.58 140.00 50.00 886.18
187-24 336 EMMY LN F 1996.15| 1297.50 185.00 150.00 1270.03
213-24 1317 ROLLING QAKS DR F 95.00 33.25
57-25 451 MALLARD 5T F 1884.15 306.18 212.00 150.00 893.32
64-25 1026 ASHBURY LN F 2679.35| 1741.58 248.00 150.00 1686.63
75-25 1014 ASHBURY LN F 3076.95 769.24 266.00 150.00 1491.77
87-25 1200 DEERPATH DR F 2320.95| 1508.62 212.00 150.00 1467.05
88-25 359 LIBERTY DR F 2393.75| 1555.84 85.00 158.00 150.00 1519.94
90-25 1034 ASHBURY LN F 2880.95| 1872.62 85.00 212.00 150.00 1820.20
100-25 339 JANDEL AVE F 95.00 33.25
108-25 9751 JASMINE AVE F 282495 1836.22 212.00 150.00 1758.11
131-25 9718 JASMINE AVE F 50.00 17.50
132-25 400 EMMY LN F 237.25 154.21 137.01
137-25 665 MALLARD ST F 2528.15| 1643.30 85.00 203.00 150.00 1613.31
138-25 847 KAYLA LN F 95.00 33.25
140-25 1298 ROLLING OAKS DR F 50.00 17.50
146-25 790 MEANDER RD F 95.00 33.25
147-25 1420 ESTERLY OAKS F 50.00 27.00 26.95
150-25 263 RIVER RD F 492.25 319.96 284.27
157-25 10116 KAITLIN AVE F 100.00 35.00
159-25 1036 EMERAL ST F 95.00 33.25
185-25 1460 ESTERLY OAKS DR F 95.00 33.25
191-25 10427 KALEN DR F 441.75 287.14 255.11
199-25 160 JANSEN AVE NE F 293.25 190.61 169.35
202-25 862 MALLARD ST F 100.00 35.00
204-25 259 JANDEL AVE F 100.00 35.00
211-25 1368 ROLLING OAKS DR F 100.00 35.00
217-25 1519 OAK RIDGE ST F 321.25 208.81 185.52
221-25 1386 ESTERLY OAKS DR F 95.00 33.25
222-25 10733 CROW HASSAN PARK RD F 50.00 17.50
226-25 1282 OAKWOOD LN F 50.00 17.50
234-25 9926 4TH-ST F 50.00 17.50
239-25 458 JANDEL AVE F 95.00 33.25
240-25 10681 108TH AVE F 100.00 35.00
251-25 10143 KAITLIN AVE F 95.00 33.25
258-25 11603 5TH ST F 50.00 17.50
0.00

$16,658.01



Fund 2025 Begin Balance

100 - GENERAL FUND

107 - FIRE DEPT DONATIONS FUND
205 - EDA BUSINESS INCENTIVE FUN
409 - MAHLER PIT - 15TH ST IMP FUN
418 - STREET CAPITAL PROJ FUND
601 - WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
602 - SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
603 - STORM WATER ENTERPRISE F
818 - MISC ESCROWS FUND

10100 - Cash

100 - GENERAL FUND

104 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT
105 - PUBLIC SAFETY AID

107 - FIRE DEPT DONATIONS FUND
201 - EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
205 - EDA BUSINESS INCENTIVE FUN
311 -2008A GO CIP REFUNDING BON
312 - 2009A GO IMP REFUNDING BON
313 -2010 GO EQUIPMENT CERTIFIC
314 - 2011A GO IMP CROSSOVER RE
315-2016A GO CIP BOND

401 - GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS
402 - PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS
403 - FIRE DEPT CAPITAL FUND

404 - HISTORICAL CAPITAL PROJ FU
405 - PARK DEDICATION FEE

406 - CHARITABLE GAMBLING PROC
407 - TIF REDEV DIST #1

409 - MAHLER PIT - 15TH ST IMP FUN
411 - FACILITIES CAPITAL PROJ FUN
417 - EQUIPMENT CAPITAL FUND

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$1,779,011.12
$23,145.55
$163,889.97
$66,962.40
$213,201.95
$313,435.09
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$527,752.84
$135,475.02
$644,882.59
$317,681.92
$194,536.17
$0.00
$1,122,619.23
$44,733.36
$13,463.23
$180,620.59
$26,288.82
$113,016.84

HANOVER

*Cash Balances
Cash Account: 10100
November 2025

Receipts

$1,922,542.79

$7,224.00
$34,827.69
$31,143.04

$50,000.00
$33,856.85
$29,250.00
$42,928.43

$369,736.00
$29,099.70
$6,008.96
$32,902.35
$100,000.00
$30,000.00

Disbursements

($1,695,021.61)

($35,500.66)
($9,309.71)
($100,000.00)

($102,220.00)
($29,250.00)
($39,415.82)
($1,243.90)

($129,317.98)
($30,973.12)
($790.00)

Transfers

O O O O O o o o o

O O O O O O O O O O O OO OO0 oo oo

Journal Entries

($337,543.14)

$307.10

($44,602.43)

$1,839.58

($124,813.13)

$143,429.85

$19,302.57
$2,381.50
$53,808.52
$112,866.10
$2,134.09

$45,892.43
$1,531.62
$580.01
$7,557.09
$255,507.40
$4,602.29

($386,790.53)

Balance

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$1,282,198.63
$23,452.65
$119,287.54
$40,525.32
$94,290.15
$388,007.98
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$547,055.41
$85,636.52
$703,297.96
$420,382.20
$238,354.79
$0.00
$1,408,929.68
$44,391.56
$19,262.20
$221,080.03
$381,796.22
$147,619.13

11/13/25 2:10 PM

Page 1

In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance

In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance



Fund 2025 Begin Balance

418 - STREET CAPITAL PROJ FUND
601 - WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
602 - SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
603 - STORM WATER ENTERPRISE F
611 - WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND

612 - SEWER CAPITAL IMP FUND

613 - STORM WATER CAPITAL IMP F
701 - RIVER ROAD CEMETERY

702 - CSAH 19 CEMETERY

804 - SCHENDELS FIELD ESC FUND
809 - BRIDGES AT HANOVER ESC FU
810 - BUILDING PERMITS ESCROW F
811 - EROSION CONTROL ESCROW F
815 - LANDSCAPE ESCROW FUND
817 - INFRASTRUCTURE ESCROW F
818 - MISC ESCROWS FUND

820 - BRIDGES TOWNHOMES ESC F
821 - QUAIL PASS 2ND ADD ESCROW
823 - CROW RVR HTS WEST 3RD /B
824 - CROW RVR HTS WEST 3RD PH
825 - CROW RVR HTS FUT WEST PL
826 - CROW RVR HTS 4TH ADD FINL
827 - HANOVER COVE PRELIMINARY
828 - CROW RVR HTS 4TH DEVEL AG
829 - RIVER TOWN VILLAS DEVEL AG
830 - FEHN COMP 15TH ST DEVEL A
831 - RIVERS EDGE DEVEL AGRMT
832 - CROW RVR HTS 5TH DEVEL AG
833 - RIVERS EDGE 2 DEVEL AGRMT
834 - CROW RVR HTS 6TH DEVEL AG
835 - RIVERS EDGE 3 DEVEL AGRMT
836 - RIVERS EDGE 4 DEVEL AGRMT

$4,847,952.47
$1,607,174.91
$1,449,100.89
$385,422.05
$656,457.88
$3,403,009.47
$1,449,340.98
$36,999.43
$30,026.00
$0.00

$0.00
$270,001.00
$24,123.53
$17,900.65
$9,500.00
$91,125.39
$3,722.88
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$14,764.78
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$5,219.73
$1,416.80
$6,371.40
$27,067.58

Receipts

$175,000.00
$438,740.06
$911,099.73

$55,975.23
$130,969.46
$327,587.00
$202,297.19

$350,000.00

$54,094.75

HANOVER

*Cash Balances
Cash Account: 10100
November 2025

Disbursements

($3,714,251.27
($280,557.97
($811,209.46

($23,807.25

= = —

($330,600.00)

($108,798.68)
($3,764.14)

($12,403.00)

($33,704.75)
($1,186.50)
($3,484.50)

Transfers

O O O O O O O O O O OO OO OO OO O0OO0OO0OOOLOOLOOLOOLOOoOOoOOoOOoOoo

Journal Entries

$225,922.64
$60,479.12
$54,335.33
$14,123.96
$25,890.01
$129,165.06
$55,681.96

($9,723.25)

$90.66

$363.45

$190.92

$223.60
$1,466.60

Payroll JEs

($6,538.94)
($6,538.80)
($14,960.01)

Balance

$1,534,623.84
$1,819,297.18
$1,596,787.69
$416,753.98
$813,317.35
$3,859,761.53
$1,707,320.13
$36,999.43
$30,026.00
$0.00

$0.00
$289,401.00
$24,123.53
$17,900.65
$9,500.00
$26,698.21
$49.40

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$2,725.23
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$5,410.65
($32,287.95)
$5,408.50
$25,049.68

11/13/25 2:10 PM
Page 2

In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance
In Balance



HANOVER 11/13/25 2:10 PM

*Cash Balances Pages
Cash Account: 10100
November 2025

Fund 2025 Begin Balance Receipts Disbursements Transfers Journal Entries Payroll JEs Balance
837 - RIVER LANDING DEVEL AGRMT $6,067.05 ($7,044.00) 0 $160.25 ($816.70) In Balance
838 - RIVERS EDGE 5 DEVEL AGRMT $32,459.81 ($17,339.00) 0 $1,329.48 $16,450.29 In Balance
839 - CROW RVR HTS 7TH DEVEL AG $176,833.73 ($64,381.25) 0 $5,923.82 $118,376.30 In Balance
840 - OAKVIEW RIDGE $0.00 $135,000.00 ($68,336.75) 0 $11,686.20 $78,349.45 In Balance
841 - HIGHLANDS & VISTAS DEVEL A $0.00 $140,000.00 ($18,090.50) 0 $1,670.79 $123,580.29 In Balance
900 - INTEREST $0.00 $723,762.05 0 ($723,762.05) $0.00 In Balance

$20,432,775.10 $6,364,045.28 ($7,672,001.82) $0.00 $0.00 ($434,444.93)  $18,690,373.63



HANOVER 11/13/25 2:12 PM

Page 1
Revenue Budget Report - General Fund °
Source
Alt November 2025 2025 YTD 2025 YTD %YTD
Code Account Descr 2025 Amt YTD Amt Budget Balance Budget
100 GENERAL FUND
TAXES R 100-31000 Property Taxes - General $0.00  $824,953.62 $1,514,390.00 $689,436.38 54.47%
TAXES R 100-31020 Property Taxes - Fire $0.00 $93,640.50 $187,281.00 $93,640.50 50.00%
TAXES R 100-31800 Franchise Fees $3,487.31 $10,560.72 $15,000.00 $4,439.28 70.40%
TAXES $3,487.31 $929,154.84 $1,716,671.00 $787,516.16 54.13%
SERVICE R 100-34000 Charges for Services $0.00 $6,600.65 $5,500.00 -$1,100.65 120.01%
SERVICE R 100-34101 City Hall Rent Revenue $1,250.00 $25,350.00 $20,000.00 -$5,350.00 126.75%
SERVICE R 100-34107 Assessment Search Fees $25.00 $700.00 $700.00 $0.00 100.00%
SERVICE R 100-34108 Administrative Fees $0.00 $2,032.50 $5,000.00 $2,967.50 40.65%
SERVICE R 100-34109 Copies/Faxes $1.00 $9.75 $25.00 $15.25 39.00%
SERVICE R 100-34206 Other Public Safety Charges $0.00 $441.00 $0.00 -$441.00 0.00%
SERVICE R 100-34207 Fire Protection Services $0.00 $126,635.98 $159,236.00 $32,600.02 79.53%
SERVICE R 100-34403 Recycling Rev/Reimb $0.00 $4,482.11 $4,300.00 -$182.11 104.24%
SERVICE R 100-34780 Park Rental Fees $0.00 $3,168.84 $2,500.00 -$668.84 126.75%
SERVICE R 100-34940 Cemetery Revenues $0.00 $7,070.00 $0.00 -$7,070.00 0.00%
SERVICE $1,276.00 $176,490.83 $197,261.00 $20,770.17 89.47%
MISC R 100-36100 Special Assessments $0.00 $25.00 $0.00 -$25.00 0.00%
MISC R 100-36200 Miscellaneous Revenues $10.00 $48,874.53 $100.00 -$48,774.53 48874.53%
MISC R 100-36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 $56,357.69 $0.00 -$56,357.69 0.00%
MISC R 100-36215 Investment Income/Loss $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
MISC R 100-36230 Contributions and Donation $0.00 $34,685.74 $0.00 -$34,685.74 0.00%
MISC R 100-36235 Insurance Dividends $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
MISC R 100-36250 Damage Deposits $2,100.00 $26,950.00 $15,000.00 -$11,950.00 179.67%
MISC R 100-36260 Refunds or Reimbursement $9.00 $7,332.68 $0.00 -$7,332.68 0.00%
MISC R 100-36290 Sale of Vehicles/Equipment $0.00 $550.00 $0.00 -$550.00 0.00%
MISC R 100-39101 Sales of General Fixed Asse $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
MISC R 100-39203 Transfer from Other Fund -$50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
MISC -$47,881.00  $174,775.64 $15,100.00 -$159,675.64 1157.45%
LIC PERM R 100-32110 Alchoholic Beverages $0.00 $10,185.00 $6,870.00 -$3,315.00 148.25%
LIC PERM R 100-32180 Other Bus. Licenses/Permits $0.00 $2,273.00 $1,000.00 -$1,273.00 227.30%
LIC PERM R 100-32210 Building Permits $15,168.17 $405,952.07 $200,000.00 -$205,952.07 202.98%
LIC PERM R 100-32240 Animal Licenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
LIC PERM R 100-32260 Solid Waste Hauler Licenses $500.00 $500.00 $1,250.00 $750.00 40.00%
LIC PERM R 100-32270 Rental Dwelling Licenses $0.00 $775.00 $0.00 -$775.00 0.00%
LIC PERM R 100-32280 Other Non-Business Lic/Per $0.00 $1.00 $50.00 $49.00 2.00%
LIC PERM $15,668.17 $419,686.07 $209,170.00 -$210,516.07 200.64%
INTGOVT R 100-33400 State Grants and Aids $50,000.00 $72,377.08 $117,000.00 $44,622.92 61.86%
INTGOVT R 100-33401 Local Government Aid $0.00 $63,540.00 $127,390.00 $63,850.00 49.88%
INTGOVT R 100-33410 MV Credit $0.00 $908.80 $1,000.00 $91.20 90.88%
INTGOVT R 100-33420 PERA Aid $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
INTGOVT R 100-33422 State Fire Aid $0.00 $89,714.45 $50,000.00 -$39,714.45 179.43%
INTGOVT R 100-33426 State Police Aid $0.00 $9,572.45 $7,100.00 -$2,472.45 134.82%
INTGOVT R 100-33610 County Grants/Aid for Road $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
INTGOVT $50,000.00 $236,112.78 $302,490.00 $66,377.22 78.06%
FINES R 100-35000 Fines and Forfeits $0.00 $275.00 $0.00 -$275.00 0.00%
FINES R 100-35100 Court Fines $0.00 $3,611.00 $3,300.00 -$311.00  109.42%
FINES $0.00 $3,886.00 $3,300.00 -$586.00 117.76%

100 GENERAL FUND $22,550.48 $1,940,106.16 $2,443,992.00  $503,885.84 79.38%



HANOVER 11/13/25 2:13 PM
Page 1
Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund
November
Dept 2025 2025 2025 YTD 2025 YTD %YTD
Abbrev Account Descr Amt YTD Amt Budget Balance  Budget
100 GENERAL FUND
41110 Council
COUNCIL E 100-41110-111 Committee Wages/Me $0.00 $5,695.00 $13,000.00 $7,305.00 43.81%
COUNCIL E 100-41110-122 FICA $0.00 $353.09 $806.00 $452.91 43.81%
COUNCIL E 100-41110-123 Medicare $0.00 $82.59 $189.00 $106.41 43.70%
COUNCIL E 100-41110-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $670.00 $2,000.00 $1,330.00 33.50%
COUNCIL E 100-41110-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $5,783.00 $7,500.00 $1,717.00 77.11%
COUNCIL E 100-41110-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $879.48 $2,000.00 $1,120.52 43.97%
COUNCIL E 100-41110-437 Other Miscellaneous $18.07 $4,405.43 $60,000.00 $55,594.57  7.34%
41110 Council $18.07 $17,868.59 $85,495.00 $67,626.41 20.90%
41330 Boards and Commissions
BRDCOMM  E 100-41330-111 Committee Wages/Me $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00  0.00%
BRDCOMM  E 100-41330-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%
BRDCOMM  E 100-41330-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $200.00 0.00%
41330 Boards and Commissions $0.00 $0.00 $5,700.00 $5,700.00 0.00%
41400 City Administrator
CITYADM E 100-41400-101 Full-Time Employees R $4,484.64 $99,981.74 $116,447.00 $16,465.26 85.86%
CITYADM E 100-41400-121 PERA $336.35 $7,651.66 $8,734.00 $1,082.34 87.61%
CITYADM E 100-41400-122 FICA $243.91 $5,540.83 $7,220.00 $1,679.17 76.74%
CITYADM E 100-41400-123 Medicare $57.04 $1,348.66 $1,688.00 $339.34 79.90%
CITYADM E 100-41400-134 Employer Paid Life $36.36 $852.94 $984.00 $131.06 86.68%
CITYADM E 100-41400-151 Med/Dental Insurance $355.38 $8,173.72 $9,240.00 $1,066.28 88.46%
CITYADM E 100-41400-208 Training and Instructio $131.45 $2,526.45 $3,500.00 $973.55 72.18%
CITYADM E 100-41400-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $142.67 $500.00 $357.33  28.53%
41400 City Administrator $5,645.13  $126,218.67 $148,313.00 $22,094.33 85.10%
41410 Elections
ELECTION E 100-41410-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
ELECTION E 100-41410-122 FICA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
ELECTION E 100-41410-123 Medicare $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
ELECTION E 100-41410-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
ELECTION E 100-41410-200 Office Supplies (GENE $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%
ELECTION E 100-41410-310 Other Professional Ser $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
ELECTION E 100-41410-351 Legal Notices Publishin $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
ELECTION E 100-41410-400 Repairs & Maint Cont ( $400.00 $400.00 $4,000.00 $3,600.00 10.00%
ELECTION E 100-41410-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
41410 Elections $400.00 $400.00 $4,500.00 $4,100.00 8.89%
41420 Recording and Reporting
RECRPT E 100-41420-354 Recording Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
41420 Recording and Reporting $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
41430 Clerical Staff
CLERICAL E 100-41430-101 Full-Time Employees R $2,764.28 $54,286.52 $70,718.00 $16,431.48 76.76%
CLERICAL E 100-41430-103 Part-Time Employees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
CLERICAL E 100-41430-121 PERA $207.32 $4,183.00 $5,304.00 $1,121.00 78.87%
CLERICAL E 100-41430-122 FICA $157.26 $3,062.98 $4,385.00 $1,322.02 69.85%
CLERICAL E 100-41430-123 Medicare $36.78 $739.21 $1,025.00 $285.79 72.12%
CLERICAL E 100-41430-134 Employer Paid Life $22.08 $493.71 $582.00 $88.29 84.83%
CLERICAL E 100-41430-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
CLERICAL E 100-41430-151 Med/Dental Insurance $365.27 $7,841.08 $8,940.00 $1,098.92 87.71%
CLERICAL E 100-41430-208 Training and Instructio $130.00 $1,315.00 $3,500.00 $2,185.00 37.57%
CLERICAL E 100-41430-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $100.00 $100.00 $0.00 100.00%



HANOVER 11/13/25 2:13 PM
Page 2
Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund
November
Dept 2025 2025 2025 YTD 2025YTD  %YTD
Abbrev Account Descr Amt YTD Amt Budget Balance  Budget
CLERICAL E 100-41430-310 Other Professional Ser $0.00 $9,096.00 $10,000.00 $904.00 90.96%
41430 Clerical Staff $3,682.99 $81,117.50 $104,554.00 $23,436.50 77.58%
41435 Staff Expenses
STAFFEXP E 100-41435-260 Uniforms $0.00 $811.00 $500.00 -$311.00 162.20%
STAFFEXP E 100-41435-310 Other Professional Ser $0.00 $445.57 $500.00 $54.43 89.11%
STAFFEXP E 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses $1,114.78 $3,849.09 $4,000.00 $150.91 96.23%
41435 Staff Expenses $1,114.78 $5,105.66 $5,000.00 -$105.66 102.11%
41530 Accounting
ACCTING E 100-41530-101 Full-Time Employees R $2,426.92 $43,055.86 $61,721.00 $18,665.14 69.76%
ACCTING E 100-41530-121 PERA $182.02 $3,268.89 $4,629.00 $1,360.11 70.62%
ACCTING E 100-41530-122 FICA $139.34 $2,424.75 $3,827.00 $1,402.25 63.36%
ACCTING E 100-41530-123 Medicare $32.59 $595.40 $895.00 $299.60 66.53%
ACCTING E 100-41530-134 Employer Paid Life $19.75 $474.03 $506.00 $31.97 93.68%
ACCTING E 100-41530-151 Med/Dental Insurance $493.28 $11,477.66 $10,200.00 -$1,277.66 112.53%
ACCTING E 100-41530-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $892.82 $1,000.00 $107.18 89.28%
ACCTING E 100-41530-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 $200.00 0.00%
ACCTING E 100-41530-310 Other Professional Ser $1,275.00 $16,676.25 $15,000.00 -$1,676.25 111.18%
41530 Accounting $4,568.90 $78,865.66 $97,978.00 $19,112.34 80.49%
41540 Auditing
AUDITING  E 100-41540-301 Auditing and Acctg Ser $0.00 $24,150.00 $24,000.00 -$150.00 100.63%
41540 Auditing $0.00 $24,150.00 $24,000.00 -$150.00 100.63%
41550 Assessing
ASSESS G E 100-41550-310 Other Professional Ser $0.00 $27,046.86 $38,000.00 $10,953.14 71.18%
41550 Assessing $0.00 $27,046.86 $38,000.00 $10,953.14 71.18%
41570 Purchasing
PURCHASE  E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENE $510.87 $3,010.93 $4,500.00 $1,489.07 66.91%
PURCHASE  E 100-41570-205 Bank Fees $38.04 $506.55 $400.00 -$106.55 126.64%
PURCHASE  E 100-41570-207 Computer Supplies $0.00 $4,529.85 $8,000.00 $3,470.15 56.62%
PURCHASE  E 100-41570-220 Repair/Maint Supply ( $325.43 $3,203.95 $4,000.00 $796.05 80.10%
PURCHASE  E 100-41570-322 Postage $0.00 $983.55 $3,500.00 $2,516.45 28.10%
PURCHASE  E 100-41570-570 Office Equip and Furni $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
41570 Purchasing $874.34 $12,234.83 $20,400.00 $8,165.17 59.97%
41600 Computer
COMPUTER E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Ser $932.50 $16,951.85 $10,000.00 -$6,951.85 169.52%
41600 Computer $932.50 $16,951.85 $10,000.00 -$6,951.85 169.52%
41610 City Attorney
CITYATNY  E 100-41610-304 Legal Fees $6,940.50 $22,008.90 $20,000.00 -$2,008.90 110.04%
41610 City Attorney $6,940.50 $22,008.90 $20,000.00 -$2,008.90 110.04%
41910 Planning and Zoning
PLANZONG E 100-41910-101 Full-Time Employees R $2,142.72 $22,900.33 $45,577.00 $22,676.67 50.25%
PLANZONG E 100-41910-103 Part-Time Employees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
PLANZONG E 100-41910-121 PERA $160.70 $1,717.50 $3,418.00 $1,700.50 50.25%
PLANZONG E 100-41910-122 FICA $132.85 $1,419.82 $2,826.00 $1,406.18 50.24%
PLANZONG E 100-41910-123 Medicare $31.07 $332.06 $661.00 $328.94 50.24%
PLANZONG E 100-41910-134 Employer Paid Life $15.75 $168.69 $385.07 $216.38 43.81%
PLANZONG E 100-41910-151 Med/Dental Insurance $280.01 $2,998.83 $6,720.00 $3,721.17 44.63%
PLANZONG E 100-41910-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $558.23 $1,000.00 $441.77 55.82%
PLANZONG E 100-41910-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%
PLANZONG E 100-41910-310 Other Professional Ser $1,629.25 $16,620.70 $60,000.00 $43,379.30 27.70%
PLANZONG E 100-41910-810 Refunds & Reimburse $0.00 $4,106.95 $0.00 -$4,106.95  0.00%




HANOVER 11/13/25 2:13 PM
Page 3
Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund
November
Dept 2025 2025 2025 YTD 2025 YTD %YTD
Abbrev Account Descr Amt YTD Amt Budget Balance  Budget
41910 Planning and Zoning $4,392.35 $50,823.11 $121,087.07 $70,263.96 41.97%
41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-210 Operating Supplies (G $15.00 $859.58 $6,000.00 $5,140.42 14.33%
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply ( $2,259.04 $7,955.86 $8,000.00 $44.14 99.45%
GOVTBLDG  E 100-41940-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $750.00 $800.00 $50.00 93.75%
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-310 Other Professional Ser $684.96 $9,712.28 $15,000.00 $5,287.72  64.75%
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-321 Telephone $716.75 $6,504.88 $6,900.00 $395.12 94.27%
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-325 Taxes $0.00 $983.27 $1,000.00 $16.73 98.33%
GOVTBLDG  E 100-41940-381 Electric Utilities $1,687.39 $13,144.16 $15,000.00 $1,855.84 87.63%
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-383 Gas Utilities $187.83 $5,181.16 $7,000.00 $1,818.84 74.02%
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispo $715.36 $8,284.19 $7,800.00 -$484.19 106.21%
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-415 Other Equipment Rent $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-520 Buildings and Structur $4,957.00 $12,906.90 $50,000.00 $37,093.10 25.81%
GOVTBLDG  E 100-41940-560 Furniture and Fixtures $0.00 $504.81 $3,000.00 $2,495.19 16.83%
GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-580 Other Equipment $0.00 $1,907.82 $0.00 -$1,907.82  0.00%
41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant $11,223.33 $68,694.91 $120,500.00 $51,805.09 57.01%
41950 Engineer
ENGINEER  E 100-41950-101 Full-Time Employees R $267.84 $2,862.54 $5,697.00 $2,834.46 50.25%
ENGINEER  E 100-41950-103 Part-Time Employees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
ENGINEER  E 100-41950-121 PERA $20.09 $214.70 $83.00 -$131.70 258.67%
ENGINEER  E 100-41950-122 FICA $16.60 $177.45 $353.00 $175.55 50.27%
ENGINEER  E 100-41950-123 Medicare $3.89 $41.55 $83.00 $41.45 50.06%
ENGINEER  E 100-41950-134 Employer Paid Life $1.97 $21.09 $101.00 $79.91 20.88%
ENGINEER E 100-41950-151 Med/Dental Insurance $34.99 $374.78 $840.00 $465.22 44.62%
ENGINEER  E 100-41950-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
ENGINEER  E 100-41950-303 Engineering Fees $2,061.25 $9,856.00 $0.00 -$9,856.00 0.00%
ENGINEER  E 100-41950-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%
ENGINEER  E 100-41950-310 Other Professional Ser $0.00 $5,534.50 $21,343.00 $15,808.50 25.93%
41950 Engineer $2,406.63 $19,082.61 $30,000.00 $10,917.39 63.61%
41960 Insurance
INSURANCE E 100-41960-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $3,505.61 $25,244.23 $20,000.00 -$5,244.23 126.22%
INSURANCE E 100-41960-152 Worker s Comp Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
INSURANCE E 100-41960-361 General Liability Ins $0.00 $28,032.94 $31,000.00 $2,967.06 90.43%
41960 Insurance $3,505.61 $53,277.17 $51,000.00 -$2,277.17 104.47%
41970 Legal Publications
LEGALPUB  E 100-41970-341 Employment $0.00 $383.93 $1,000.00 $616.07 38.39%
LEGALPUB  E 100-41970-343 Other Advertising $0.00 $99.40 $200.00 $100.60 49.70%
LEGALPUB  E 100-41970-351 Legal Notices Publishin $0.00 $135.34 $600.00 $464.66 22.56%
LEGALPUB  E 100-41970-354 Recording Fees $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00 0.00%
41970 Legal Publications $0.00 $618.67 $2,100.00 $1,481.33 29.46%
42000 Public Safety (GENERAL)
PUBSAFTY  E 100-42000-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $26.16 $200.00 $173.84 13.08%
42000 Public Safety (GENERAL) $0.00 $26.16 $200.00 $173.84 13.08%
42101 Hennepin County Sheriff
HCSHERIFF E 100-42101-310 Other Professional Ser $0.00 $81,159.22 $108,510.00 $27,350.78 74.79%
42101 Hennepin County Sheriff $0.00 $81,159.22 $108,510.00 $27,350.78 74.79%
42102 Wright County Sheriff
WCSHERIFF E 100-42102-310 Other Professional Ser $27,466.58  $150,879.27 $168,360.00 $17,480.73 89.62%
42102 Wright County Sheriff $27,466.58  $150,879.27 $168,360.00 $17,480.73 89.62%

42210 Fire Dept Administration



HANOVER 11/13/25 2:13 PM
Page 4
Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund
November
Dept 2025 2025 2025 YTD 2025YTD  %YTD
Abbrev Account Descr Amt YTD Amt Budget Balance  Budget
FIREADMIN E 100-42210-101 Full-Time Employees R $829.80 $17,097.87 $20,218.00 $3,120.13 84.57%
FIREADMIN E 100-42210-103 Part-Time Employees $0.00 $61,925.00 $114,000.00 $52,075.00 54.32%
FIREADMIN E 100-42210-121 PERA $62.23 $1,337.56 $1,516.00 $178.44 88.23%
FIREADMIN E 100-42210-122 FICA $46.92 $4,799.60 $8,322.00 $3,522.40 57.67%
FIREADMIN E 100-42210-123 Medicare $10.96 $1,502.46 $1,946.00 $443.54 77.21%
FIREADMIN E 100-42210-134 Employer Paid Life $6.62 $157.49 $147.00 -$10.49 107.14%
FIREADMIN E 100-42210-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $517.57 $0.00 -$517.57  0.00%
FIREADMIN E 100-42210-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $674.39 $22,478.57 $28,000.00 $5,521.43 80.28%
FIREADMIN E 100-42210-151 Med/Dental Insurance $106.50 $2,456.28 $2,460.00 $3.72  99.85%
FIREADMIN E 100-42210-200 Office Supplies (GENE $0.00 $6.35 $400.00 $393.65 1.59%
FIREADMIN E 100-42210-305 Medical and Dental Fe $2,360.00 $3,769.00 $12,000.00 $8,231.00 31.41%
FIREADMIN E 100-42210-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $1,495.21 $1,200.00 -$295.21 124.60%
FIREADMIN E 100-42210-361 General Liability Ins $0.00 $5,628.33 $6,500.00 $871.67 86.59%
42210 Fire Dept Administration $4,097.42  $123,171.29  $196,709.00 $73,537.71 62.62%
42220 Fire Dept Equipment
FIREEQUIP  E 100-42220-221 Equipment Parts $0.00 $3,513.94 $6,000.00 $2,486.06 58.57%
FIREEQUIP  E 100-42220-228 Medical Supplies $0.00 $923.21 $1,500.00 $576.79 61.55%
FIREEQUIP  E 100-42220-240 Small Tools and Minor $0.00 $20.00 $1,000.00 $980.00 2.00%
FIREEQUIP  E 100-42220-260 Uniforms $1,145.00 $3,425.70 $18,000.00 $14,574.30 19.03%
FIREEQUIP  E 100-42220-580 Other Equipment $224.50 $4,789.14 $5,000.00 $210.86 95.78%
42220 Fire Dept Equipment $1,369.50 $12,671.99 $31,500.00 $18,828.01 40.23%
42240 Fire Dept Training
FIRETRNG  E 100-42240-208 Training and Instructio $266.75 $13,133.64 $12,000.00 -$1,133.64 109.45%
FIRETRNG  E 100-42240-310 Other Professional Ser $0.00 $3,585.83 $4,000.00 $414.17 89.65%
FIRETRNG  E 100-42240-331 Travel Expenses $255.00 $3,402.50 $3,500.00 $97.50 97.21%
42240 Fire Dept Training $521.75 $20,121.97 $19,500.00 -$621.97 103.19%
42260 Fire Vehicles
FIREVEH E 100-42260-212 Motor Fuels $0.00 $2,997.03 $5,000.00 $2,002.97 59.94%
FIREVEH E 100-42260-220 Repair/Maint Supply ( $2,826.14 $6,693.96 $15,000.00 $8,306.04 44.63%
FIREVEH E 100-42260-240 Small Tools and Minor $0.00 $76.08 $1,000.00 $923.92 7.61%
FIREVEH E 100-42260-323 Radio Units $0.00 $4,725.00 $6,000.00 $1,275.00 78.75%
FIREVEH E 100-42260-700 Transfers (GENERAL) $0.00 $0.00 $30,158.00 $30,158.00  0.00%
42260 Fire Vehicles $2,826.14 $14,492.07 $57,158.00 $42,665.93 25.35%
42280 Fire Stations and Bldgs
FIREBLDG E 100-42280-215 Shop Supplies $0.00 $262.57 $650.00 $387.43 40.40%
FIREBLDG E 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply ( $46.61 $1,850.84 $5,000.00 $3,149.16 37.02%
FIREBLDG E 100-42280-321 Telephone $0.00 $3,379.66 $1,500.00 -$1,879.66 225.31%
FIREBLDG E 100-42280-325 Taxes $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FIREBLDG E 100-42280-381 Electric Utilities $362.41 $3,782.77 $5,500.00 $1,717.23 68.78%
FIREBLDG E 100-42280-383 Gas Utilities $46.59 $3,639.29 $4,500.00 $860.71 80.87%
FIREBLDG E 100-42280-520 Buildings and Structur $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
42280 Fire Stations and Bldgs $455.61 $12,915.13 $18,150.00 $5,234.87 71.16%
42290 Fire Relief Association
FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-124 Fire Pension Contributi $0.00 $89,714.45 $50,000.00 -$39,714.45 179.43%
FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-125 Other Retirement Cont $0.00 $8,250.00 $16,500.00 $8,250.00 50.00%
FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-301 Auditing and Acctg Ser $0.00 $6,890.00 $7,000.00 $110.00 98.43%
42290 Fire Relief Association $0.00 $104,854.45 $73,500.00 -$31,354.45 142.66%
42401 Building Inspection Admin
INSPADMN  E 100-42401-101 Full-Time Employees R $1,539.20 $26,773.99 $39,922.00 $13,148.01 67.07%
INSPADMN  E 100-42401-121 PERA $115.44 $2,008.06 $2,994.00 $985.94 67.07%
INSPADMN  E 100-42401-122 FICA $91.87 $1,595.83 $2,475.00 $879.17 64.48%



HANOVER 11/13/25 2:13 PM
Page 5
Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund
November
Dept 2025 2025 2025 YTD 2025YTD  %YTD
Abbrev Account Descr Amt YTD Amt Budget Balance  Budget
INSPADMN  E 100-42401-123 Medicare $21.48 $373.21 $579.00 $205.79 64.46%
INSPADMN  E 100-42401-134 Employer Paid Life $10.87 $195.50 $377.00 $181.50 51.86%
INSPADMN  E 100-42401-151 Med/Dental Insurance $216.66 $3,899.92 $5,460.00 $1,560.08 71.43%
INSPADMN  E 100-42401-310 Other Professional Ser $22,108.51  $175,039.71 $99,000.00 -$76,039.71 176.81%
42401 Building Inspection Admin $24,104.03  $209,886.22 $150,807.00 -$59,079.22 139.18%
42700 Animal Control
ANIMCTRL  E 100-42700-310 Other Professional Ser $0.00 $250.00 $500.00 $250.00 50.00%
42700 Animal Control $0.00 $250.00 $500.00 $250.00 50.00%
42800 Cemetery
CEMETERY  E 100-42800-310 Other Professional Ser $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 -$50.00 0.00%
42800 Cemetery $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 -$50.00  0.00%
43000 Public Works (GENERAL)
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-101 Full-Time Employees R $8,274.66  $174,684.48 $182,242.00 $7,557.52 95.85%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-102 Full-Time Employees O $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-103 Part-Time Employees $595.00 $16,310.87 $20,640.00 $4,329.13  79.03%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-121 PERA $620.60 $13,661.94 $15,168.00 $1,506.06 90.07%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-122 FICA $533.24 $11,474.69 $12,539.00 $1,064.31 91.51%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-123 Medicare $124.71 $2,793.33 $2,933.00 $139.67 95.24%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-134 Employer Paid Life $66.28 $1,581.86 $1,750.00 $168.14 90.39%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $52.98 $0.00 -$52.98  0.00%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-151 Med/Dental Insurance $1,110.42 $25,630.25 $26,400.00 $769.75 97.08%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $890.00 $4,500.00 $3,610.00 19.78%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-212 Motor Fuels $756.67 $12,195.10 $18,000.00 $5,804.90 67.75%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies $687.03 $10,851.03 $10,000.00 -$851.03 108.51%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply ( $762.36 $23,674.44 $15,000.00 -$8,674.44 157.83%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-226 Sign Repair Materials $0.00 $5,316.81 $5,000.00 -$316.81 106.34%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor $381.18 $13,917.69 $16,500.00 $2,582.31 84.35%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-260 Uniforms $574.02 $2,593.19 $3,000.00 $406.81 86.44%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-310 Other Professional Ser $195.40 $14,406.58 $35,000.00 $20,593.42 41.16%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-321 Telephone $231.29 $4,892.33 $6,500.00 $1,607.67 75.27%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-325 Taxes $0.00 $903.73 $200.00 -$703.73 451.87%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-381 Electric Utilities $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00  0.00%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-383 Gas Utilities $199.08 $7,764.90 $9,000.00 $1,235.10 86.28%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispo $162.09 $1,758.84 $5,000.00 $3,241.16  35.18%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-520 Buildings and Structur $0.00 $100.00 $12,000.00 $11,900.00 0.83%
PUBWRKS E 100-43000-580 Other Equipment $0.00 $252.89 $0.00 -$252.89  0.00%
43000 Public Works (GENERAL) $15,274.03  $345,707.93 $414,372.00 $68,664.07 83.43%
43121 Paved Streets
PAVSTRTS  E 100-43121-224 Street Maint Materials $1,295.96 $14,206.97 $50,000.00 $35,793.03 28.41%
43121 Paved Streets $1,295.96 $14,206.97 $50,000.00 $35,793.03 28.41%
43122 Unpaved Streets
UNPAVSTS  E 100-43122-224 Street Maint Materials $1,965.00 $8,917.20 $23,000.00 $14,082.80 38.77%
43122 Unpaved Streets $1,965.00 $8,917.20 $23,000.00 $14,082.80 38.77%
43125 Ice & Snow Removal
SNOWREMO E 100-43125-224 Street Maint Materials $63.96 $15,939.24 $24,000.00 $8,060.76 66.41%
43125 Ice & Snow Removal $63.96 $15,939.24 $24,000.00 $8,060.76  66.41%
43160 Street Lighting
STLGHTG E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities $717.93 $29,569.97 $40,000.00 $10,430.03 73.92%
STLGHTG E 100-43160-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
43160 Street Lighting $717.93 $29,569.97 $40,000.00 $10,430.03 73.92%



HANOVER 11/13/25 2:13 PM
. Page 6
Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund
November
Dept 2025 2025 2025 YTD 2025YTD  %YTD
Abbrev Account Descr Amt YTD Amt Budget Balance  Budget
43240 Waste (refuse) Disposal
REFDISPO  E 100-43240-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispo $0.00 $2,662.39 $5,000.00 $2,337.61 53.25%
43240 Waste (refuse) Disposal $0.00 $2,662.39 $5,000.00 $2,337.61 53.25%
43245 Recycling: Refuse
RECYCLING E 100-43245-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispo $6,719.44 $67,194.40 $90,000.00 $22,805.60 74.66%
43245 Recycling: Refuse $6,719.44 $67,194.40 $90,000.00 $22,805.60 74.66%
45186 Senior Center
SRCENTER  E 100-45186-437 Other Miscellaneous $23,500.00 $32,485.75 $12,000.00 -$20,485.75 270.71%
45186 Senior Center $23,500.00 $32,485.75 $12,000.00 -$20,485.75 270.71%
45200 Parks (GENERAL)
PARKS E 100-45200-212 Motor Fuels $0.00 $2,285.09 $7,000.00 $4,714.91 32.64%
PARKS E 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply ( $308.41 $16,636.10 $12,000.00 -$4,636.10 138.63%
PARKS E 100-45200-225 Landscaping Materials $671.40 $14,524.12 $15,000.00 $475.88 96.83%
PARKS E 100-45200-310 Other Professional Ser $0.00 $195.96 $0.00 -$195.96  0.00%
PARKS E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities $66.98 $1,099.96 $3,000.00 $1,900.04 36.67%
PARKS E 100-45200-400 Repairs & Maint Cont ( $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
PARKS E 100-45200-440 Programs $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
PARKS E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment $0.00 $4,667.30 $3,000.00 -$1,667.30 155.58%
45200 Parks (GENERAL) $1,046.79 $39,408.53 $40,000.00 $591.47 98.52%
45500 Libraries (GENERAL)
LIBRARY E 100-45500-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $15,728.52 $17,100.00 $1,371.48 91.98%
45500 Libraries (GENERAL) $0.00 $15,728.52 $17,100.00 $1,371.48 91.98%
48205 Damage Deposit Refunds
DMGDEPRF  E 100-48205-810 Refunds & Reimburse $2,300.00 $26,245.00 $15,000.00 -$11,245.00 174.97%
48205 Damage Deposit Refunds $2,300.00 $26,245.00 $15,000.00 -$11,245.00 174.97%
49360 Transfers Out
TRNSFERS  E 100-49360-700 Transfers (GENERAL) $0.00  $444,211.00 $0.00 -$444,211.00 0.00%
49360 Transfers Out $0.00  $444,211.00 $0.00 -$444,211.00 0.00%
49800 Transit (GENERAL)
TRANSIT E 100-49800-310 Other Professional Ser $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
49800 Transit (GENERAL) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
100 GENERAL FUND $159,429.27 $2,377,219.66 $2,443,993.07 $66,773.41 97.27%



CITY OF HANOVER
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN
STATE OF MINNESOTA
RESOLUTION NO 11-18-25-112

APPROVING PAY VOUCHER NO. 4 TO FEHN COMPANIES FOR PHEASANT RUN PARK
TRAIL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

WHEREAS, the City of Hanover has entered into a contract with Fehn Companies for the Pheasant Run
Park Trail Improvements project; and

WHEREAS, Fehn Companies has submitted Pay Voucher No. 4 in the amount of $20,775.55 for work
certified to date through the end of July in accordance with the contract; and

WHEREAS, the City Engineer has reviewed and recommended approval of Pay Voucher No. 4.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota,
that:

1. Pay Voucher No. 1 submitted by Fehn Companies in the amount of Twenty Thousand Seven
Hundred Seventy-Two Dollars and Fifty-Five Cents ($20,775.55) is hereby approved.
2. The City Administrator and Mayor are authorized to execute payment in accordance with the

approved pay voucher.

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Hanover this 18" day of November, 2025.

APPROVED BY:

ATTEST: Greg Zgutowicz, Mayor

Jennifer Nash, City Administrator



WSBENG.COM

763.541.4800

MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55416

SUITE 300

701 XENIA AVENUE S

WS

November 12, 2025

Ms. Jenny Peterson
City Clerk

City of Hanover
11250 5" Street, NE
Hanover, MN 55341

Re: Construction Pay Application No. 4
Pheasant Run Park
City of Hanover, MN
WSB Project No. 026687-000

Dear Ms. Peterson:

Please find enclosed Construction Pay Application No. 4 for the above-referenced project in the
amount of $20,775.55. The quantities completed to date have been reviewed and agreed upon by
the contractor, and we hereby recommend that the City of Hanover approve Construction Pay
Application No. 4 for Fehn Companies, Inc.

The amount indicated above reflects work certified to-date through the end of October. Also
attached is the final change order to reflect adjustments in actual quantities used during

construction, reflective of the total work completed to-date.

Please include one executed copy with the payment to Fehn Companies, Inc. If you have any
questions or comments regarding this voucher, please contact me at 612.518.3694. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Candace Amberg, PLA
Project Manager

Attachment

C:\ACC\ACCDocs\WSB\026687-000\Project Files\06_Construction\Payment\026687-000 CST LTR VO 4 CTY-jpeterson_2025-1112.docx



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT Invoice #:  2530-4

To: City of Hanover Project:  2530- Pheasant Run Park Application No. : 4 Distribution to :
11250 5th St NE Improvements Hanover Owner
Boecs: Period T 11/12/2025 g:):}yriz{gor
~ | 0:
Hanover, MN 55341 —
From Contractor: Fehn Companies, Inc. Via Arch/Eng: |
5050 Barthel Industrial Drive NE Project Nos:
Albertville, MN 55301
Contract For: Contract Date: 6/6/2025
CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge,
o ) o information, and belief, the work covered by this Application for Payment has been
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. completed in accordance with the Contract Documents. That all amounts have been
Continuation Sheet is attached.

paid by the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were
issued and payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown

herein is now due.
1. Original ContractSum ........................ $95,133.50

2. NetChange By Change Order .................... $3,494.00 GONTRAGTOR Fen Germpanies, Jne —
3. Contract Sum To Date

.......................... $98,627.50 M ,// L/LT
4, Total Completed and Stored ToDate . .. ............ $101,450.00 By: = Date: (

. =z
5 Retanage: n{go*}a County of: \)er \ﬁ"'

] % of Completed Work State of:
a.  5.00% p $5.072.51 ate o

i orn to Qefore e this ‘ day
b.  0.00% of Stored Material ! Notary Public
0.00% $0.00 My Conmmingioh i :l ; S . M § JODIE MARIE HACKENMUELLER
Total Retainage .. ......................... $5,072.51 \-21-7% 2% POIaR Publie:Mibngsota
6. Total Earned Less Retainage ................... $96,377.49 ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT
In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data
. - comprising the above application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of the
7. Less Previous Certificates For Payments .......... $75,601.94 Architect's knowledge, information, and belief, the Work has progressed as indicated,
8. Current PaymentDue ......................... $20.775.55 the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor
o is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED.
9. Balance To Finish, Plus Retainage ............... $2,250.01
AMOUNT CERTIFIED $20,775.55
(Attach explanation if amount certified differs from the amount applied. Initial all figures on this Application and on the
Continuation Sheet that are changed to conform with the amount certified.)
CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY Additions Deductions

Total changes approved

in previous months by Owner $0.00 $0.00 ARW-.
Total Approved this Month $3,494.00 $0.00 By: % Bate: 11/12/2025

TOTALS $3.494.00 $0.00 This Certificate is not negotiable, The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the
' . Contractor named herein. Issuance; nt, and acceptance of payment are without
Net Changes By Change Order $3,494.00 prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract.

Payments made by credit card will be subject to a 3% processing fee effective 1/1/2024.



camberg
Candace Amberg 

camberg
Text Box
11/12/2025


Progress Bill

From: Fehn Companies, Inc. Invoice: 2530-4
S e
Application #: 4
To: City of Hanover
;ggiiﬁ_g‘ HE Invoice Due Date: 12/14/25
Hanover, MIN 55341 Payment Terms: Net 30 days
Contract: 2530- Pheasant Run Park Improvements Hanover
Total
Completed
Contract Contract Quantity Unit Materials  And Stored Amount Quantity Amount
Iltem  Description Amount Quantity U/M JTD Price On-Site ToDate % Previous  This Period This Period
1 MOBILIZATION 8,700.00 1.000 LS. 1.000 8,700.00000 0.00 8,700.00 100.00% 8,700.00 0.000 0.00
2 GRUBBING 1,800.00 3.000 EA 6.000 600.00000 0.00 3,600.00 200.00% 3,600.00 0.000 0.00
3 REMOVE RETAINING WALLS 2,385.00 1.000 LS. 1.000 2,385.00000 0.00 2,385.00 100.00% 2,385.00 0.000 0.00
4 SALVAGE & REPLACE CURB STOPS 1,440.00 3.000 EA 3.000 480.00000 0.00 1,440.00 100.00% 1,440.00 0.000 0.00
5 REMOVE PAVEMENTS 232.50 150.000 SF 150.000 1.55000 0.00 232.50 100.00% 232.50 0.000 0.00
6 EXCAVATION - COMMON 6,300.00 1.000 LS. 1.000 6,300.00000 0.00 6,300.00 100.00% 6,300.00 0.000 0.00
7  3-INCH BITUMINOUS TRAIL W/BASE 24,360.00 560.000 SY 560.000 43.50000 0.00 24,360.00 100.00% 24,360.00 0.000 0.00
8 12"RC PIPE APRON W/TRASH GUARD 6,600.00 2.000 EA 2.000 3,300.00000 0.00 6,600.00 100.00% 6,600.00 0.000 0.00
9 12"RC PIPE SEWER DES 3006 CLV 5,120.00 32.000 LF 32.000 160.00000 0.00 5,120.00 100.00% 5,120.00 0.000 0.00
10 6-INCH CONCRETE W/BASE 6,721.00 470.000 SF 470.000 14.30000 0.00 6,721.00 100.00% 6,721.00 0.000 0.00
11 PICNIC TABLE 600.00 2.000 EA 2.000 300.00000 0.00 600.00 100.00% 600.00 0.000 0.00
12 SHADE UMBRELLA 4,750.00 1.000 EA 1.000 4,750.00000 0.00 4,750.00 100.00% 4,750.00 0.000 0.00
13 DECIDUOUS TREE 2.5" CAL B&B 5,400.00 3.000 EA 3.000 1,800.00000 0.00 5,400.00 100.00% 5,400.00 0.000 0.00
14 STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT 2,500.00 1.000 LS. 1.000 2,500.00000 0.00 2,500.00 100.00% 2,500.00 0.000 0.00
15 SILT FENCE TYPE MS 1,125.00 450.000 LF 349.000 2.50000 0.00 872.50 77.56% 872.50 0.000 0.00
16 SEEDING TYPE | TURF MIXTURE 1,320.00 0.600 ACR 0.750 2,200.00000 0.00 1,650.00 125.00% 0.00 0.750 1,650.00
17 HYDRAULIC STABILIZER MULCH (BFM) 3,780.00 0.600 ACR 0.750 6,300.00000 0.00 4,725.00 125.00% 0.00 0.750 4,725.00
20 IRRIGATION SYSTEM 12,000.00 1.000 LS. 1.000  12,000.00000 0.00 12,000.00 100.00% 0.00 1.000 12,000.00
25 Chg Order 1- Water & Irrigation 3,494.00 1.000 LS. 1.000 3,494.00000 0.00 3,494.00 100.00% 0.00 1.000 3,494.00

Modifications

Page 1 of 2



Progress Bill

From: Fehn Companies, Inc. Invoice: 2530-4
5050 Barthel Industrial Drive NE .
Albertville, MN 55301 Date: 11714125
Application #: 4
To: City of Hanover
11250 5th St NE : .
PO Box 278 Invoice Due Date: 12/14/25
Hanover, MIN 55341 Payment Terms: Net 30 days
Contract: 2530- Pheasant Run Park Improvements Hanover
Total
Completed
Contract Contract Quantity Unit Materials  And Stored Amount Quantity Amount
ltem  Description Amount Quantity UM JTD Price On-Site ToDate % Previous  This Period This Period
Total for City of Hanover Contract 98,627.50 0.00 101,450.00 102.86% 79,581.00 21,869.00
Total Billed To Date: 101,450.00
Less Retainage: 5,072.51
Less Previous Applications: 75,601.94
Payments made by credit card will be subject to a 3% processing fee effective 1/1/2024. Total Due This Invoice: 20,775.55

Page 2 of 2



Contract Summary Sheet

Contract Change Order #2 for: Distribution To:

Pheasant Run Park Improvements Q Owner 4 Field
City of Hanover Q Consultant d Other
11250 5th St NE Q Contractor

Hanover, MN 55341

To (Contractor):

Fehn Companies Date: 12-Nov-25
5050 Barthel Industrial Dr NE Consultants Project: 026687-000
Albertville, MN 55301

CHANGES TO THE CONTRACT
(The contractor shall make the following changes to the contract)
# DESCRIPTION ADD DEDUCT
Quantity Adjustments:
+ 3 Grubbing / Tree Removals (+$1800)
CO2.1 [+ 0.15 acre seeding (+$330) 3,075.00

+ 0.15 acre hydromulch (+$945)

TOTAL CHANGE ORDER ADDS AND DEDUCTS: 3,075.00

NET CHANGE ORDER TOTAL: $3,075.00

Contract Summary to Date

Original Base Bid Contract Sum: 95,133.50

Previously Authorized Change Orders: 3,494.00

Net Change of this Change Order: 3,075.00

Total Contract Sum (Including all Change Orders to Date): $101,702.50

Consultant:

WSB S - 11/12/2025
701 Xenia Ave. South - Suite 300 Signature Date
Minneapolis, MN 55416

Contractor: .

Fehn Companies s e 11/12/2025

5050 Barthel Industrial Dr NE - Signature Date
Albertville, MN 55301

Owner:

City of Hanover

11250 5th St NE Signature Date
Hanover, MN 55341

Page 1 of 1


camberg
Candace Amberg 

camberg
Text Box
11/12/2025






















































































M3 STATE AID FOR LOCAL TRANSPORTATION Rev. December 2024

mawmeninen CHANGE ORDER Page 1 0of 2
SP/SAP | Minn. Project No. | Change Order No. 10
Project Location: CSAH 19 Reconstruction Project
Local Agency: City of Hanover Local Project No.

Contractor; Veit & Company, Inc. Contract No.

Contractor Address: 14000 Veit Place Rogers, MN 55374
Total Change Order Amount: $7,504.84

Issue: Hydrant Relocation Work

Resolution:
1. The Agency will The Engineer shall compensate the contractor for all Materials, Equipment, and Labor to complete the work
2. The Contractor will The Contractor shall furnish all Equipment, Labor, and Materials for this work

Entitlement: will be compensated by Force Account Time and Materials payment

Contract Time: is not changed

Estimate Of Cost: (Include any increases or decreases in contract items, any negotiated or force account items.)

Group/Funding i : e T ore AT

Cteton ™ Item No. Description Unit Unit Price Quianity Afiount §
Local 2504.602 |RELOCATE HYDRANT EACH | $7,504.84 1 $7,504.84
Net Change this Change Order | $7,504.84

**Group/funding category is required for federal aid projects

Contractor: \/&‘[L Date: lo-31-25

Print Name: -Jé’,“\ C’OJISOF\/%#M Phone: (piZ - 46}0“ 7220

/77

Project Engineer: Date:
Print Name: Phone:
Owner: Date:

Print Name: Phone:




Mt STATE AID FOR LOCAL TRANSPORTATION Rev. December 2024

DEPARTMENT OF \ I { D YE D
TRANSPORTATION INUal WA I I

Page 1 0of 2
SP/SAP | Minn. Project No. | Change Order No. 11
Project Location: CSAH 19 Reconstruction Project
Local Agency: City of Hanover Local Project No.
Contractor: Veit & Company, Inc. Contract No.

Contractor Address: 14000 Veit Place Rogers, MN 55374
Total Change Order Amount: $19,490.21

Issue: Additional Traffic Control-Business Signs, Sticky Tubes

Resolution:

1. The Agency will compensate the contractor for all materials, labor and equipment to complete this work
2. The Contractor will furnish all materials, labor and equipment to complete this work

Entitlement:

Contract Time: is not changed

Estimate Of Cost: (Include any increases or decreases in contract items, any negotiated or force account iftems.)

Group/Funding L . e +or— + or —
I No.
Category™* tem No Description Unit Unit Price Quantity ARooits
2012.602 | TRAFFIC CONTROL SPECIAL EACH | $19,490.21 1 $19,490.21
Net Change this Change Order | $19,490.21

Contractor: -\‘j(?f \7 _—— ,"/.7/as_
Print Name: | \‘ﬁ g%ﬁ\/f’l/\& Phone: C‘[ 2 Z,ﬁq g(/? 3

Project Engineer: Date:
Print Name: Phone:
Owner: Date:

Print Name: Phone:




M. STATE AID FOR LOCAL TRANSPORTATION Rev. December 2024

DEPARTMENT OF

TRANSPORTATION '.!‘ < | !! ‘ < Page 1 0f1
SP/SAP [ Minn. Project No. | Change Order No. 12
Project Location: CSAH 19 Reconstruction Project
Local Agency: City of Hanover Local Project No.

Contractor: Veit & Company, Inc. Contract No.

Contractor Address: 14000 Veit Place Rogers, MN 55374

Total Change Order Amount: $4,693.34

Issue: High Early Concrete

Contract Time: is not changed

Estimate Of Cost: (/nclude any increases or decreases in contract items, any hegotiated or force account ifems.)

Gr(c:):g’gsrr;ﬂng Item No. Description Unit Unit Price Qtlgrr]ti_ty Ar:c?ljn_t $
2531.50
3 HIGH EARLY CONCRETE CHARGE CY $38.47 122 $4,693.34
Net Change this Change Order | $4,693.34

Contractor: \“J el”i' Date: I[,/ 7/ Z«S’

Print Name: . £ Phone: 6/2 ZGCZ 327-3

Project Engineer: Date:
Print Name: Phone:
Owner: Date:

Print Name: Phone:




M STATE AID FOR LOCAL TRANSPORTATION Rev. December 2024

DEPARTMENT OF

TRANSPORTATION HANGE O i~ DE| Page 10f2
SP/SAP | Minn. Project No. | Change Order No. 13
Project Location: CSAH 19 Reconstruction Project
Local Agency: City of Hanover Local Project No.

Contractor: Veit & Company, Inc. Contract No.

Contractor Address: 14000 Veit Place Rogers, MN 55374
Total Change Order Amount: $12,878.63

Issue: Locate, Excavate, and Lower Zayo Line at Retaining Wall

Resolution:
1. The Agency will Compensate the contractor for material, labor, and equipment to complete work
2. The Contractor will Furnish the material, labor, and equipment to complete work

Entitlement:

Contract Time: is not changed

Estimate Of Cost: (Include any increases or decreases in contract items, any negotiated or force account items.)

Grg;z;grr;ing Item No. Description Unit Unit Price Otjz:lti_ty Ar;;:r; 5
2504.60
2 UTILITY ADJUSTMENTS LS $12,878.63 1 $12,878.63
Net Change this Change Order | $12,878.63

Contractor: \ @[WL pate: || ,/,7/ 25

Print Name: B%M §€U€n}' Phone: éfZ*LéQ“’BZ,_]j
Date:

Print Name: Phone:

Project Engineer:

Owner: Date:

Print Name: Phone:






















High Priority
Goals

Develop and improve the City’s code

enforcement process

*ldentify resource needs,
update process, and
implement action

Opportunity
Goals

Conduct a Utility Fee and Rate Analysis
Develop a plan for improvements at

City Hall and Settlers Park

Update website as an online resource

and information source

Update Capital Improvement Plan
Foster professional development

opportunities for staff

Pursue redevelopment opportunities

on block near River Inn

Consider law enforcement service options
Identify and improve processes and
systems to create additional efficiency
(target 2-3 processes)

Conduct review of facility use and storage;
identify policy changes as needed
Develop and install new park/facility
signage with consistent identity

Develop a plan for Historic Bridge
Conduct review of Comprehensive Plan
Pursue funding for Hennepin County
intersections

City of Hanover Strategic Plan
2025-2026




	ADP50EC.tmp
	To:  Mayor Zgutowicz & Members of the Hanover City Council
	From:  Jennifer Nash, City Administrator
	Date:  November 13, 2025
	Re:  Review of November 18, 2025 City Council Agenda

	11-18-25 claims packet.pdf
	Payments
	Chk summary register
	Collaborative top sheet
	Collaborative
	Metro West
	Cash Balance
	Revenues
	Expenditures

	Res 11-18-25-112 Approving Pay Voucher #4 Pheasant Run.pdf
	Res 11-18-25-112- Approving pay Voucher #4 for Pheasant Run Trail Improvements
	026687-000 CST LTR VO 4 CTY-jpeterson_2025-1112
	2530-4 Nov 25 $20775.55_signed_2025-1112
	026687_Change Order 2_signed
	Sheet1


	ADPD022.tmp
	To:  Mayor Zgutowicz & Members of the Hanover City Council
	From:  Jennifer Nash, City Administrator
	Date:  November 13, 2025
	Re:  Review of November 18, 2025 City Council Agenda




